REDACTED

REDACTED ",
From: Icommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 January 2020 11:40
REDACTED
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW. Recovered Appeal Land at Former Westferry Printwarks Site
REDACTED
For you.
REDACTED
Q REDACTED \ .
Planning Casework Unit
m of m, Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government
[k/J Cmm & REDACTED Pcommunities.gov.uk
Lmal mt PCU General Enquiries: pcu@communities. gov_uk | t: 6303 444 8050
REDACTED .

From: Deommunities_ gov.uk>
Sent: 15 lanvary 2020 11:17
ToREDACTED
Cc:

Subject: RE: Recovered Appeal Land at Former Westferry Printworks Site
HREDACTED
I've had interest from the Telegraph in this case today.

Could we get some lines on this? (the Tele were specifically interested In the timeline of the case - i.e. how long did
Tower Hamlets take, when did the Inspectorate step in and so forth — could you set this out for me?)

/. Thanks,

REDACTED

REDACTED

From: @communities.gov. uk>
Sent: 14 January 2020 17:08
To; REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Subject: Recovered Appeal Land at Farmer Westferry Printworks Site

Please find attached the combined document comprising the final decision letter, Inspector's Repart and right to
challenge advice note for the above named case.

It will be listed with previous decisions on the MHCLG website at hitps:i/www gov. uk/governmenticollections/planning-
applications-called-in-decisions-and-recovered-appsals as soon as possible




Ministry of Housing,
Communities &
Local Government

Planning Casework Unit [PCU)
SE Quarter, Third Fiogr, Fry Building, 2 tdarsham Street, London SW1P 4DF

PCU General Enguiries @pcu@communities.gsi.gov.uk

Visit MHCLG on Gov.uk www.gov.uk/mhclg
Foilow us on Twitter: @mheig



REDACTED

From: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 January 2020 16:41
To: REDACTED

o:
Ce:

REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks
All

Firstly thank you so (s0) much for the work that has gone into getting this where it now is!

REDACTED . ) .
on this basis he would like to
proceed with issuing the DL this evening confirming the application is being approved.

Many thanks
REDACTED

. .
h

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

From; REDACTED Bcommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 January 2020 16:22
REDACTED

REDACTED @communities.gov.uk:>

- ~Aubject: RE: Westferry Printworks
\_/

Mo this simplifies things. Thank vou for the prompt respense.

REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

Fn:nm:REDACTED Deommuniiies.pov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2920 16:21 - N REDACTED
To: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>,

1



REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks

REDACT
ED

There has been no interest in this case from the MP, Apsana Begum, or the previous MP. So F don’t think a courtesy
letter is necessary. However, 've attached one if you or the So$ disagree.

Regards

REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

- REDACTED e e
From: @communities. gov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 16:18

REDACTED

REDACTED T

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks

Thanks for thisREPACTED

Fhave reverted to SoS for his view on whether we shouid proceed today. Would we send a curtesy letter along with
the DL?

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

REDACTED



REDACTED

o BEDACTED e .
From: c Doommunities. gov. uk>

SenE{:ElélAJgPEugrv 2020 15:41
To: Beommunities.gov. uk>; REDACTED Boommunities gov. ulc

REDACTED

‘ubject: Westterry Printworks
importance: High
RED 1t would not be possible to introduce a cendition on the provisicn of affordable housing without going back to the parties to
ask them for their views on such a condition - and we don’t have time for that. However, the DL and Unilateral Undertaking do
provide for a Late Stage Review once 75% of the homes were sold or let, which could pravide for more Affordable Housing if
viability has increased at that point in time.

REDACTED
| attach a copy of the DL. In grder to issue today we would need confirmatian that the Sos is conteSt by Spm {This is to avold

any criticism that the decision was not received within office hours). | really do think we,REDA TE have
done as much as is possible and as such suggest that the decision is issued in these terms. Thanks.

REDACTE
D



REDACTED

From: [REDACTED B@communities. gov. uk>
Sent: 14 lanuary 2020 15:19
REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks

REDA .
Hi T en thanks for this.

What options do we have around the AH point? Can we impose a condition that the developer must look to incraase
the AH within the scheme?

T
Thanks {I !

REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

REDACTED s
From: grcommunities.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 lanuary 2020 15:16
To: REDACTED

REDACTED

@communities.gov.uk>

Subject: Westferry Printworks

REDACTED

Regards

REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

e R ERARTES R i e i
From: 2eommunities gov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 11:59

REDACTED

Subject: Revised Westferry DL

All
Psa arevised DL for Westferry, REDACTED I think this broadly meets the 505’ asks, though we
are disagreeing with his view that the impact on the Old Naval College isn't too bad. REDACTED

REDACTED But we will have to flag this up _
toRED- i

see her third buliet. The DL does provide a mechanism for late stage review, which may give the SoS some ' \
comfort in relation to affordable housing.

Grateful for thoughts
REDACTED

Plannine Casework Unit
REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

e —————— - s

From: REDACTED Beommunities. gov.uk>
Sent: 14 January 2020 16:22

REDACTED
To:
Cc

REDACTED
Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks

No this simplifies things. Thank you for the prompt response.
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

PR

\_

REDACTED .
Fram: Deommunities.gov. uk>
Sent: 14 January 2020 16:21
R.ll-EnD: REDACTED (@communities gov ks REPACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Primtworks

REDACTED

There has been no interest in this case from the MP, Apsana Begum, or the previous MP. 5o | don’t think a courtesy
leiter is necessary. However, I've attached one if you or the Sos disagree,

Q’j Regards

REDACTED

Planning Casewark Unit
REDACTED

REDACTED

From: @communities.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 16:18
REDACTED

REDACTED @gommunities.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks

. ACTED
Thanks for thISRED



I have reverted to $oS for his view on whether we should proceed today. Would we send a curtesy letter along with
the DL?

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

REDACTED



REDACTED

From: Bcommunities.goy.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 15:41

To:REDACTED ‘@communities aov.uk>REDACTED
REDACTED

Subject: Westferry Printworks
trtportance: High

TEE it would nut be possible to intraduce a condition on the provision of affordzble housing without going back to the parties to
asi ther for their views on such a condition - and we don't have time for that. However, the DL and Unilateral Underta king de
provide for a Late Stage Review once 75% of the homes were sold or let, which could provide for more Affordable Housing if

viability has increased at that pointin time.
REDACTED

v lattach a copy of the DL. In order to issue today we would need canfirmation that the So5 is mntent bv 5om (This is to avold
™~ any criticism that the dacision was not received within office hours). | really do think we, REDACT have
done as much as is possible and as such suggest that the decision is issued in these terms. Thanks.

REDACTED
. me'REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
1 Sent: 14 January 2020 15:19
REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks

REDA
Hcrep thanks for this.

What options do we have around the AH point? Can we impose a candition that the developer must look to increase
the AH within the scheme?

Thanks
REDACTED

REDACTED



An official - Secretary of State’s Office

me:REDACTED Bcommunifies.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 january 2020 15:16

To: REDACTED @communities.gov. uk>
REDACTED

Subject: Westferry Printworks
REDACTED

Regards
REDACTED
Pl Ing Casewnrk Uni
RepAUgEGrsewark Unit

REDACTED

i



REDACTED

REDACTED - )
From: Zrommunities.gov.uic
Sent: 14 January 2020 11:59
REDACTED

T

Subject: Revised Westferry DL

All

Psa a revised DL for Westferry,REDACTED I think this broadly meets the S05° asks, though we

are disagreeing with his view that the impact on the 0id Naval College isn’t too bad. REDPACTED
REDACTED But we will have to flag this up

toRED- see her third bullet, The DL does provide a mechanism for late stage review, which may give the 508 some
cemfort in relation to affordable housing.

Grateful for thoughts
REDACTED

Planning Casewaork Linit
REDACTED



REDACTED

il
From: REDACTED Deommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 January 2020 16:18
Te: REDACTED
Cc
REDACTED
Subject: RE Westferry Printworks

Thanks for thisREDACTED

t have reverted to 505 for his view on whether we should proceed today. Would we send a curtesy letter along with
the DL?

Thanks
REDACTED
\‘\__./‘;

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

REDACTED



REDACTED

REDACTED .
From: Becommunities.gov. uk>
sent: 14 january 2020 15:41 REDACTED
To: REDACTED @ocommunities.gov.uk>;
REDACTED ,’Tg

Subject: Westferry Printworks
Importance: High

TEE It would not be possible to introduce a condition on the provision of affordzble housing without going back to the parties to

ask them for their views on such a condition - and we don’t have time for that. Howevar, the DL and Unilaterat Undertaking do
provide for a Late Stage Review once 75% of the homes were sold or let, which could provide for maore Affordable Housing if
viability has increased at that point in time.

REDACTED

1 attach a copy of the DL. In arder to issue today we would need confirmatian that the 50§ is content By Spm (This is to avoid
any criticism that the declsion was not received within office hours). | reaily do think we, ED have
done as much as is possible and as such suggest that the decision is [ssued in these terms. Thanks.

REDACTED

From; REDACTED Ecommunities.goyv. uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 15:19
REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks



Hi TEE - thanks for this.

What opticns do we have around the AH point? Can we impose a condition that the developer must look to increase
the AH within the scheme?

Thanks
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

N From:REDACTED Brommunities gov.uk>
"% Sent: 14 January 2020 15:16

—" To: PSRobertienrick <PSRobertlenrick@communities.gov uks>
REDACTED

Subject: Westferry Printwerks
REDACTED

Regards
REDACTED

Pl ing Cacs i
REBAUGE fAcework Unit

REDACTED



REDACTED

R —_—

From: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Sent: RM JAaCn_II_IIEEtrv 2070 1555

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Westferry Printworks

Attachments: 200114 Westferry DL_docx

Importance: High
REDACTE
D

As discussed, hopefuily final DL atteched. Nothing to go out until we get the go ahead from the 5o5.

Thanks
- . REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

Frc;-rn:RED/'\CTED Dcommunities.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 lanuary 2020 15:41

To: REDACTED @communities,gov.uk>REDACTED
REDACTED

Subject: Westferry Printworks
Importance: High

EEEﬁIt would not be possible ta intreduce a condition aon the provision of affordabie housing without going back to the parties to
ask them for their views on such a condition - and we don’t have time for that. However, the DL and Unilateral Undertaking do
provide for a Late Stage Review once 75% of the homes were sold or let, which could provide for more Affordable Housing if
wviability has increased at that paint in time,

‘ ™, REDACTED
‘\-._‘.-‘/
lattach a copy of the OL. In order to issue tnday we would need confirmation that the 505 is mntent by 5pm (This is to aveid

any criticism that the decision was not received within office hours). | really do think weRE 1ave
done as much as is possible and as such suggest that the decision is issued in these terms. Thanks.

REDACTED



From:REDACTED @communities gov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 15:12
REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks
REDA
HiCTED’thankS for this.

What options do we have around the AH point? Can we impose a condition that the developer must look to increase
the AH within the schema?

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

From:REDACTED Deommunities.zov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 15:16

To: REDACTED Bcommunities.gov.uk>
REDACTED

Subject: Westferry Printworks
REDACTED

Regards
REDACTED

Flanning Casework Unit
REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

Subject: Revised Westferry DL

All

Psa a revised DL for Westﬁerw,REDACTED | think this broadly meets the 505" asks, though we

are disagreeing with his view that the impact on the Old Naval College isn’t too bad. REDACTED
REDACTED But we will have to flag this up

tcRED - see her third bullet. The DL does provide a mechanism for late stage review, which may give the 505 some
comfort in refation to affordable housing.

Grateful for thoughts

REDACTED

Plannine Casework Unit
REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

REDACTED o

From: Bcommunities.gov.uk>
Sent 19 February 2020 14:12

To: REDACTED

Subject: FW: Westferry Printworks

Attachments: 200114 Westferry DL_docx

Irmportance: High

Categories: Folder: Cabinet\Archived mail 01.05 - 09.05
REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

l:{um REDACTED Bcommunities.gov.uk>
“.&nt: 19 February 2020 13:19

ToREDACTED

Subject: FW: Westferry Printworks
Importance: High

REDACTED. Dcommunities.gov.uk>

From'

Sent: 14 January 2020 15:41

To: "EDACTED @communities.gov.uk>; REDACTED
REDACTED

Subject: Westferry Printworks
Importance: High
~RED |t would not be possible to intraduce a condition on the provision of affordakle housing without going back ta the parties to

%k them for their views an such a condition - and we don’t have time for that. However, the DL and Unilateral Undertaking do
provide for a Late Stage Review once 75% of the homes were sold or let, which could provide for more Affordable Housing if

viability has increased at that point in time.
REDACTED
I attach a copy of the DL. In order to issue today we would need confirmation that the So5 is cun%ent by Spm (This is to aveid

any criticism that the decision was nct received within office hours). | really do think we have
done as much as is possible and as such suggest that the decision is issued in these terms. Thanks.

REDACTED



From; REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 15719
REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferty Printworks

-REDA :
Hi - thanks for this.

What options do we have around the AH point? Can we impose a condition that the developer must look to increase
the AH within the scheme?

Thanks
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

e e —
From: @communities.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 15:16
To:REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

REDACTED

Subject: Westferry Printworks

REDACTED f’[\:

Regards

REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

FromREDACTED Bcommunities.gov.uk>
nt: :

Sent: 10 January 2020 12:19 N REDACTED

To: REDACTED ___@communities.gov.uk>
REDACTED

SUBiEG,REDACTED
REDACTE
D

‘< Thanks for this.

*  We have reflected the 508 reasons as discussed at the meeting, and set out In your helpfuil summary note,
in the Decision Letter,
REDACTED

* Risk is unfortunately inevitable when we disagree with an Inspector’s recommendation, particularly when,
as in this case, it is very thoroughly argued and evidenced.

* |f we are to issue this week, in line with the $08’s request, it would need to go oy 5:30. (So that it can
reasonably be safd that it was within affice hours for the appellant and Cauncil/Mayor). LB Tower Hamlets
is adopting a new Local Plan and CIL regime next week. The appellant believes that the proposal would not
be viable if it was liable to CIL charges. We would also need to refer back to the parties for their views on
the impact of the new Plan

Regards

. REDACTED

¢

S~ Plannine Casework Unit
REDACTED

From: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 January 2020 11:50
REDACTED

R REDACTED
Subject:

REDA . . L
CTED - We just spake and you said there had been some further revisions to the D{REDACTED



REDACTED

would appreciate a speedy response.
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

REDACTED .
From: Pecommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 January 2020 18:55
To: REDACTED @cummunities.gov,uk:-;REDACTED
REDACTED

Subject: REDACTED
Importance: High

RED
acT | was not at the meeting on Monday but as | understand iLFfEE AC went through the range of issues raised by the SoS and

then he came 1o his conclusion. And we have tried as best as possible 1o reflect his reasons in the DL. It is not the case that the
508 subjective decision cannot be challenged at all. We have to provideéREDACTED  raasoning In the DL as to justify why the

505 is going against the recc of inspector and officials. That is what we have tried to do.REDACTED
REDACTED

On timing, my understanding is that 505 is/was insistent that decision issued this week ie, tomorrow - as next week the viability
of the scheme is impacted by a change in the London CIL regime.

We are ready to go tomorrow given your final say so. Ta.

REDACTED

From:REDACTED Bcommunities gov.uk>
Sent: 09 January 2020 18:23




REDACTED

REDACTED
Subject:

EEEﬁ‘ thanks for this.

REDACTED

J
Happy to discuss

Thanks
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

From:REDACTED

Sent: 09 January 2020 13:04
5 REDACTED

RE%EEESSTED Bcom ities.gov. uk>;

Deommunities.gov.uk>

REDACTED
Subject:

RED
ACT

As discussed, psa the DL for WEstferry,REDACTED Grateful if you could

ask the 505 to confirm he’s content, so the decision can issue tomorrow. We may make a few final tweaks with the
aim of improving the robustness of the letter.

REDACTED



REDACTED

Thanks
REDACTED

Rl:EBrAr(\:E?_ESaﬂwark Unit

From:REDACTED Blcommunities.gov. uk>

Sent: 07 January 2020 12:28
REDACTED

Subject: RE; FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day One and Week One advice {emaill ot 2)

_F:EEAC we met yesterday with the 505 to discuss his rationale for wanting to approve Westferry Printworks against

the advice of PINs and your team. This decision followed the initial advice, further information provided (attached)
and my readout from 28/12/2019 (also attached) saying the 505 wanted to take this course of action.

In the meeting we discussed:

1. Placemaking — the 505’s view was that this scheme is marginally worse than the consented scheme in terms of
placemaking, however this is outweighed by the ecanomic and housing benefits of the development. His view is
that the juxtaposition between building heights already exists in the area and is therefore already part of the
overall placemaking of the local area.

2. Heritape impact — Tower Bridge — the S0%'s view is this negative impact is important, however is
counterbalanced by the need for homes in the area, and the economic benefit the additional housing would

bring



3. Heritage impact — Maritime Greenwich WHS — in the report the impact is described as “less than substantial
harm”; given this the SoS disagrees with the considerable negative weight attributed to this. His view is that the
view is important however there is already a view of skyscrapers and so this additional development does not
lead to significant further harm so as to warrant considerable negative weight against it.

4, Affordable housing — the S05s view is that although the increase in percentage terms between the consented
scheme and this, given the absolute increass in the number of homes in total, a much larger number of
affardable homes will be delivered. This should carry favour for the scheme.

5. Impact on wind conditions and sailing in the Millwall Outer Dock — the SoS’s view is that this impact is not
substantial and strongly outweighed by the housing benefit and economic benefit from the deveiopment

REDACTED

9
Thanks
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

From: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 December 2019 15:34
REDACTED

W

Subject: KE: FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day One and Week One advice {emaill of 2)

Hello all, it’s a Christmas miracie! | have 6 out of 7 planning casewark decisions for you.
REDACTED



The 505 would alsa like further information about Westferry Printworks. Specifically, he would like further info on
the Heritage impact on Greenwich WMHS (including images). He would also like to understand the nature of the
harm to Millwall dock for sailing. Are there images showing the previous (fallback) application as a point of
comparison? The SaS would like this info by midday tomorrow to enable a decision within the next couple of days.

Finally, the 505 has decided to take all planning casework decisions himself. Can | please see a look ahead of what is
in the pipeline? 1 would also suggest we bundle up decisions in lots of 3-5 and so can we try and work on this basis.
Happy to discuss practicalities of this.

Thanks
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

REDACTED -
From: Ieommunities. 2ov, uk>
Sent: 13 December 2019 15:15
To: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
REDACTED

Subject: RE: FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day One and Week One advice {emaill of 2}
Importance: High

REDACTED

Please find attached the first set of urgent planning cases requested for week 1. The total docs for
all the cases exceed the size that can be sent in a single email so the docs for the final 3 cases
below REPACTED ' will be sent in a separate email.

The cases are a combination of some that were seen by ministers pre-purdah but not issued and
where confirmation of the decision is needed; cases seen by ministers pre-purdah but where no
decision was made; and one case not previously seen by ministers but where the SofS asked for
a decision to be issued pre-Christmas. The Secretary of State may wish to decide these cases
himself or pass them fo his ministerial team.

Of the submissions included, 4 are located in London. Since the original submissions were put up
to Ministers, the Mayor has submitted to the Secretary of State his “Intend to Publish” version of
the London Plan. Separate advice on strategy and handling in relation to the Plan itself will be
provided by the policy team but, for casework purposes it means that the amount of weight to
attach to emerging London Plan policies has increased. We have reviewed each of the casework
submissions, and concluded that in all cases the latest version of the new London Plan would not

alter our recommendations in the submissions.
8



Full details of the cases are:
SEE TABLE ON PAGES 80-81

Each of the attachments centains the full docs for each case.



Please let me know if you need anything further. | will be available until 4pm today.

REDACTED
* REDACTED . 3
Planning Casewerk Unit
m d Hﬂls.ng, Ministry ot Housing, Communities and Local Government
[ & REDACTED
W Acommunities. gov.uk
Lm mm PLU Geéneral Engquiries: peu@communities.gov.uk | T 0303 444 8050
From:REDACTED @communities.gov.uic»
Sent: 12 December 2019 13.04
REDACTED
REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Subject: FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day One and Week One advice
Importance: High

All

Now that a final list of Day One and Week One advice for a returning or incoming SoS has been agreed, I'm
contacting you to set a deadline for these to be submitted to private office. We understand these align with the
deadlines set centrally for ET / SCS clearance and so shouldn’t cause any major concerns. But please contact us

should you have any questions or concerns. Please cascade this email as necessary.

Day One - To submit to Private Office by 5pm today [Thursday 12%)

Please submit versions for both a returning Robert Jenrick and new incoming SoS.

Day One advice comprises:

10



Cabinet briefing

Advice on LGFS

Queen’s Speech (inc. advice on DA Bill, WAB implications for MHCLG and Building Safety Legislation)

Building 5afety package (inc draft letter ta PM, advice on meeting GU / 2.5 commemaration, Update on Part L
Consultation; Part 2}

Grenfell public inquiry opening statement

Early comms & visits

Stakeholder call scripts

Week one - Ta submit to Private Office by 5pm tomorrow {Friday 13™)

Comprises:

Finance / Corporate
» Supplementary Estimates
» Approach to Budget/ Allocation of 2020/21 Budgets {meeting on 17 Dec) including: floods, towns capacity
fund, troubled families
s Appointments update {including key decisions}

Housing and Planning

¢ Urgent planning cases — update advice

*  Homelessness stats Pre-release

+ FHSG/Homelessnass Reduction Grant allocations.

« Housing Package: DMH, HDT, AHP and New Homes Ombudsman

+ Rough Sleeping and Homelessness: Review / task force?

» PRS- business as usual decisions needed on (i) electricat safety regulations (i) 2 applications for Selective
Licencing and (iii) recommendations for the grants announced by the So0S immed|ately before pre-election
period.

Resiliencef Brexit

« Resilience briefing
e Brexit advice- WAB Amendments, Mobilisation/ De-mobilisation
*  South Yorkshire floods

Grenfell/BSP
s Government respanse to Phase 1 Grenfell report — advice

&,) REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

11



REDACTED
_—

REDACTED

From: mcomrnunities.gov.uk>
: 473
Sent: REDA(!'PEJBn“aN 20201
To:
Ce:
Subject: EMBARGOED:; Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry
Road, London, E14 3QS
Importance: High

Please note the decision letter remains embargoad until further notice,
‘\_/‘ RECOVERED PLANNING APPEAL: WESTFERRY PRINTWORKS SITE, 235 WESTFERRY ROAD, LONDON E14 305

This email is to give you advance notice of the Secretary of State's decision on the above appeal subject to
Ministarial confirmation.

The Secretary of State disagrees with the Inspector's recommendation and has decided to allow the appeal and
grant permission for a comprehensive mixed-use redevelopment comprising 1,524 residential units (Class €3},
shops, offices, flexible workspaces, financial and professional services, restaurants and cafes, drinking
establishments (Classes B1/A1/A2/A3/A4), cammunity uses (Class D1), car and cycte basement parking, associated
landscaping, new public realm and all ather necessary enabling works.

it is intended that the decision letter will be pasted in hard copy and issued electronically. The letter remains
embargoed until further notice.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS IS SUBIECT TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S CONFIRMATION THAT HE i5 CONTENT WITH
THE DECISION LETTER AND LEGAL RISK,

~~. Regards

!

\/ REDACTED



REDACTED

me:REDACTED

Sent: 10 January 2020 12:59
. REDACTED

a:
REDACTED

Subject:REDACTED

@communjties.gov.uk>

@communities.goy.uk»; REPACTED



REDACTED

REDACTED

As | said before he is entitled to reach a contrarv decision
1o any Inspector but the reasoning Tor this must be clear . | am not entirely sure form your response to
which is not on this chain but | have seen ) what the three “actions “ require us to do. | would hape the DL speaks for
itself and addresses each of the points we discussed on Monday. | am reluctant to produce another document to

ighlight thi ight in itself end i i h .
erlegk(\:ththlngsthatm|g in itself end up as evidence in any challenge

ED

From: REDACTED

Sent: 10 lanuary 2020 12:09
REDACTED

SubjeCt:REDACTED

REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

Fl'.am:RED'ACTED

Sent: 10 lanuary 2020 12.07
o2 REDACTED

REDACTED

Subject:REDACTED

HiREDAC

TEND

Deommunities.gov,.uk>

@rommunities gov.uk>

@communities.eov.uk>; REDACTED



REDACTED

F,mm:REDACTED

Sent: 10 January 2020 11:50
REDACTED

. REDACTED
Subject:

REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

REDACTED
From:

Sent; 09 January 2020 18:55
To: REDACTED
REDACTED

Suhiect:REDACTED

Importance: High

@communities.gov.uk>

@communities.gov.uk>

@communities.gov,uk>;

REDACTED



e wentthraugh the range of issues raised by the 508 and

RED | was not at the meeting on Monday but as | understand ilREDAC
then he came to his conclusion. And we have tried as best as possible to reflert _Ilm_iEBeasons in the DL. It is not the case that the

505 subjective decision cannot be challenged at all. We have to provide reasoning in the DL as to justify why the
a5 is going against the recc of Inspector and officials. That is what we have tried to dg REDACTED
REDACTED

On timing, my understanding is that 505 is/was insistent thet decision issued this week ie. tomorrow - as next week the viability
of the schame is Impacted by a change in the Lendon CIL regime.

We are ready to go tomorrow given yaur final say so. Ta.

REDACTED

40

From:REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 January 2020 18:23
REDACTED

Subject:REDACTED

REDA .
o1ep thanks for this,

O REDACTED
|

Would an extra day/the weekend be helpful in firming up some of the text — ar clarifying any sections specifically
with the Sa5?

Happy to discuss

Thanks
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office



Fl‘om:REDACTED

sent: 09 January 2020 13.04
To-REDACTED

REDACTED

Subject: REDACTED

REDACTED

@Begmmunities.gov.uk>

@cgmmunities.goy.uk>;

. REDACTED
As discussed, psa the DL for Westferry,

ask the SoS to confirm he's content, so the decision can issue tomorrow. We may make a few final tweaks with the

aim of improving the robustness of the letter.

REDACTED

Thanks
REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

From: IREDACTED

Sent: 07 January 2020 12:28
REDACTED

Bcommunities.gov.uk>

REDACTED

Grateful if you could



REDACTED

Subject: RE: FOR 5FM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day One and Week One advice (emaill of 2)

REDAC

TEN

we met yesterday with the 505 to discuss his rationale for wanting to approve Westferry Printworks against

the advice of PINs and your team. This decision followed the initial advice, further information provided {attached)
and my readout from 28/12/2019 {also attached) saying the SoS wanted to take this course of action,

In the meeting we discussed;

1

Placemaking — the 505's view was that this scheme is marginally worse than the consented scheme in terms of
placemazking, however this is autwaighed by the economic and hausing benefits of the development, His view is
that the juxtaposition between building heights already exists in the area and is therefore already part of the
overall placemaking of the local area,

Heritage impact — Tower Bridge — the S05's view is this negative impact is important, however is
counterbalanced by the need for hormnes in the area, and the economic benefit the additional housing would
bring

Heritage impact — Maritime Greenwich WHS —in the report the impact &s described as “less than substantial
harm”; given this the SoS disagrees with the considerable negative weight attributed to this. His view is that the
view is important however there is already a view of skyscrapers and so this additional development does not
lead to significant further harm 50 as to warrant considerable negative weight against it.

Affordable housing — the So5’s view is that although the increase in percentage terms between the consented
scheme and this, given the absolute increase in the number of homes in total, a much larger number of
affordable homes will be deiivered. This should carry favour for the scheme.

Impact on wind conditions and sailing in the Millwall Quter Dock — the 505°s view is that this impact is not
substantial and strongly outweighed by the housing benefit and economic benefit from the development

REDACTED

Thanks
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office



From: REDACTED

Sent: 17 December 2019 15:34
REDACTED

@communities.pov.uk>

Subject: RE: FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day Cne and Week One advice [emaill ot 2)

Hello all, it’s a Christmas miracle! | have 6 out of 7 planning casewark decisions for you.
REDACTED

The 505 would also like further information about Westferry Printworks. Specifically, he would like further info on
the Heritage impact on Greenwich WMHS {including images). He would also like to understand the nature of the
harm to Millwall dock for sailing. Are there images showing the previous {fallback) application as a point of

comparison? The 505 would like this info by midday tomorrow to enable a decision within the next couple of days.

Finally, the 505 has decided to take all planning casework decisions himself. Can | please see a look ahead of what is
in the pipeline? | would also suggest we bundle up decisions in lots of 3-5 and so can we try and work on this basis.
Happy to discuss practicalities of this,

Thanks
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

From:REDACTED Brommunities.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 December 2019 15:15

To: REDACTED @communities.zov.uk>

Cc: nmmunities.gov.ub;REDACTED
REDACTED



REDACTED

Subject: RE: FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day One and Week Qne advice (emaill of 2)
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
belowREDACTED will be sent in a separate email.

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

himself or pass them to his ministerial team.

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

Each of the attachments contains the full docs for each case.

Please let me know if you need anything further. | will be available until 4pm today.

REDACT
ED

REDACTED Planning Casework Linit
M d ng’ Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government

REDACTED @communities.gov.uk
PCU General Enguiries: pru@communities.gov.uk | t: 0307 444 Bo50

From:REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 December 2019 13:04
REDACTED

10



REDACTED

Subject: FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day One and Week One advice
importance: High

All

Now that a final list of Day One and Week One advice for a raturning or incoming 505 has been agreed, I'm
contacting you to set a deadline for these to be submitted to private office. We understand these align with the
deadlines set centrally for ET / SCS clearance and so shouldn’t cause any major concerns, But please contact us
should you have any guestions or concerns. Please cascade this email as necessary.

Day One - To submit to Private Office by Spm today (Thursday 12

Please submit versions for both a retuming Robert Jenrick and new incoming Sos.

Day One advice corpprises:

Cabinet briefing

Advice on LGFS

Queen’s Speech {inc. advice on DA Bill, WAB implications for MHCLG and Building Safety Legislation)

Building Safety package (inc draft letter to PV, advice on meeting GU / 2.5 commemoration, Update on Part L
Consultation: Part 2)

Grenfell public inquiry opening statement

Early comms & visits

Stakeholder call scripts

Week ane - To submit to Private Office by 5pm tomorrow {Friday 13')

Comprises:

Finance / Corporate
= Supplementary Estimates
+ Approach to Budget/ Allocation of 2020/21 Budgets (meeting on 17 Dec) including: floods, towns capacity
fund, troubled families
s Appointments update (including key decisions)

Housing and Planning

= Urgent planning cases — update advice

® Homelessness stats Pre-release

o FH5G/Homelessness Reduction Grant allocations.

« Housing Package: DMH, HOT, AHP and New Homes Ombudsman

» Rough Sleeping and Homelessness: Review [ task force?

» PRS- business as usual decisions needed on (i} electrical safety regulations (ii) 2 applications for Selective
Licencing and (iii) recommendatigns for the grants announced by the Sos immediately before pre-election
period.

Resilience/ Brexit
i1}



s Resilience driefing
e Brexit advice- WAB Amendments, Mobilisation/ De-mobilisation

« South Yorkshire floods

Grenfel!/BSP
+« Government response to Phase 1 Grenfell report — advice

REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

12



REDACTED

——————
From: REDACTED

Sent: 10 January 2020 13:01
To: REDACTED

Ce:

Subject:

iREDACT

HED

Thanks for this.
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

REDACTED

@communities.gov.uk>



@

REDACTED

o R
From: REDACTED Icommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: R?E % ?(r:l%grDv 2020 12:50
To:
Ce:
Subject: FW: EMBARGOED: Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printworks Site, 235
Westferry Road, London, E14 205
REDACTED

has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link below.

% 200110 Westferry DL.docx
REDACTED

The latest version of the DL attached. A few tweaks since the last versionEElgésaw.

Thanks

REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

From:REDACTED Bcommunities.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 January 2020 12:18

Ttv:REDACTED Bcommunities.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: EMBARGOED: Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London, E14
ias

hiié? - apologies latest version now in Sharepoint and up to date link attached here.

me:REDACTED
Sent: 10 January 2020 11:58
TOEREDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: EMBARGOED: Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Roag, London, E14
305

Thanks'fEE please find attached latest version.

Yes | agree with you tbh having re-read IR553 — | was just cancerned we were accepling the SoCG and not the
Inspector’s view but this is clear now from rereading IR553 and specific figures.

Kind Regards

REDACTE

D
From:REDACTED Rcommunities.gowv. uje
Sent: 1Q Januvary 2020 11:36
To:REDACTED Beommunities.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: EMBARGOED: Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London, £14
305



REDACT
ThanksED

REDACTED

Well done for sorting para 40 - Now looks fine.

Para 21 — good thanks

Para 35— think | prefer the criginal wording. Don’t we want to say that we agree it will provide a play space ete,
rather than just that we’ve considerad the report?

But happy to be persuaded i you think I'm wrong.

I've spoken to REDAC . he was very supportive of our position, but asked us to keep him updated as things develop.

TED

Regards

REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

me:REDACTED Zuommunities.goy.uk=
Sent: 10 ianuary 2020 10:54

To; REDACTED 2communities.gay. uk>

Subject: RE: EMBARGOED: Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London, E14
305

Thanksig.? 1 would be grateful if you can you have a quick look over (attached].

Kind Regards

REDACTED
From:REPACTED Beommunities.gov.uk>
sent: 10 Janvary 2020 10:26
Tc:-:REDACTED @communities. gov.uks>

Subject: RE: EMBARGOED: Recavered Planning Appeal; Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London, E14
305 | ‘,-

ThanksREDACTED

Changes look good to me. Grateful if you could add a line in para 40 saying that it also conflicts with the policies in
the emerging plans.

Thanks
REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

From: REDACTED Bcommunities.gov.uk>

Sent: 1C January 2020 10:23
To: REDACTED

Deommunities.gov. uk:>
Subject: RE: EMBARGOED: Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, tondon, E14

30s



'REDACTED
Hi

I thought it worth a scan read over this morning.. | have added a couple of minor things in...{see attached},

~ Also, in paragraph 40 we don’t cover the emerging policies of the LonP and the THLP in the conclusions {unlike
IREG05-603) — any view here?

Thanks
REDACTED

me:REDACTED tcommunities pov. uk>

Sent: 09 January 2020 15:57
REDACTED

Subject: RE: EMBARGOED: Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London, E14
3Q5

L,A Both
This is {(hopefully) going to be the final version, if we get the QK for despatch.

REDACT ¢ you get a chance grateful if you could have a go at saving it in the AFP — |'ve been struggling.

EN
Thanks
REDACTED
Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED
me:REDACTED Reommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 January 2020 15:28
To:REDACTED unities.gov.uk>
\_/ Cc: @communities.gov. uk>
Subject: FW: EMBARGOED: Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London,
El4 3QS
importance: High
REDACTED

sngcmd | have spoken today about being on standby for despatch tomorrow. He has queried the residents listed

on the despatch list and | have confirmed the despatch is for the main parties only.

REDAC, as discussed we are awaiting to hear on the DL from PO so will update hére once we have this confirmed. |

TED.
am in the office tomaorrow also.

Kind Regards
REDACTED



me:FéEti'ACTED

Sent: 08 fanuary 2020 11:37

To:REDACTED Peommunities.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: EMBARGOED: Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printwerks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London,
£14 3Q5

Importance: High

HﬁEDACTED

Just a heads up on despatch far this one on Friday following my earlier message. | have attached contacts list and
will update once we have a finalised DL from legal and cleared etc.

Give me a shout if you have any questions.

Thanks
REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED
A

From: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 Januaty 2020 15:28
To: REDACTED
o:
Ce:
Subject: FW: EMBARGOED: Recovered Flanning Appeal: Westferry Printworks Site, 235
Westferry Road, London, E14 3Q5S
Importance: High
REDACTED

has shared a OneDrive far Business file with you, To view it, click the link below.

@ Despatch Contacts Westferry.docx

REDACTED

EEEQ and ! have spoken today about being on standby for despatch tomorrow. He has queried the residents listed

on the despatch list and I have confirmed the despatch is for the main parties only.

REDAC . - . .
TED - asdiscussed we are awaiting to hear on the BL from PQ so will update here once we have this confirmed. |

am in the office tomarmow also.

Kind Regards
REDACTED

-REDACTED
From:

Sent: 0B January 2020 11:37

To;REDACTED Brommunities.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: EMBARGOED: Recovered Planning Appeal: Westferry Printwarks Site, 235 Westferry Road, Londan,
El4 305

Importance: High

.REDACTED
Hi

Just a heads up on despatch for this one on Friday following my earlier message. | have attached contacts list and
will update once we have a finalised DL from legai and cleared etc.

Give me a shout if you have any questions.

Thanks
REDACTED

fromREPACTED

Sent: DB January 2020 09:56

REB,:A EE'EQCTED @cemmunities.gov.uk>REDACTED @communities.zov.uk>:



REDACTED

——
From: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk >
?:::1.—. 8& EJ’aAI'ncql_aErlvD 2020 15:43
Subject: . PW: Waestferry DL
Attachments: 20108 Advice Westferry DL SG (2).docx
REDACTED

has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link below.

@51 200108 Westferry DL allow with legal comments.docx

EEES . work in progress {attached)...

| have beefed up some of the beneflts weightings for review and added emphasis on some of the points... | do need
ta dash off so will come back to it first thing.

Also | am not clear what she means by the housing supply conflict? | can see the points about the housing tenure
mix and the level of maximum reasonable amount of AH provision but housing supply suggests to me a meeting

housing requirement matter —are you clearer here? I think we know in iR58 they have a SYLHS... | am not clear here
in order to address this.

Thanks
REDACTED

REDACTED



&

Rt A
REDACTED R
To: [Minister/Secretary of State] From: wment

REDACTED
Cleared w:REDACTED PCU
Date: [received by PO]

RECOVERED APPEAL - DEVELOPMENT AT FORMER WESTFERRY PRINTWORKS

Summary of the issue: The issue is whether to allow an appeal and grant planning
permisgion for a comprahensive mixed-use redevelopment comprising 1,524 residential units
- plus employmant, leisure and community premises. The main issues in this case are the
impacts on the character and appearance of the area; affordable housing provision and
impacts on the setting of heritage assets. The site benefits from an existing permission for
722 residential units, a secondary school and other uses (the consented scheme') the
Inspecior considers this to be a realistic fallback position.

Recommendation: The Inspector's Report (Annex A) recommends dismissing the appeal
and refusing planning permission, We agree. His conclusions start at page 102.

Timing: The publishad statutory target date for issuing the decision is 20 Fabruary 2020. In
order for a decision letier lo be prepared, 2 decision is needed by 13 February 2020. To
avoid delay, we will seek to issue before the Council adopts a new local plan on 15 January
2020. This will require a decision by 7 January.

Background - interastad parties

1. We ara not awara of any interest in this case by the current or former MPs. Tha GLA have objected
to the proposals on the grounds of protecting the significance of heritage assets; ensuring proper
place-making in the opportunity area and an cut of dale approach to affordable housing. The
London Berough of Tower Hamlets also objected to the proposals. Should you wish te notify

Apsana Begum MP {Lab) of your decision, a courtesy letter is at Annex B, A cwmmiea \E fifobe mn

Site and proposal

2. The site was formerty occupied by a printwarks, This proposal is for 1,524 residential units (21%
affordable) and other uses within five tower blocks between 18 — 44 storeys in height. Location
maps and plans are at Annex C.

Development Plan

3. The adopted development plan for the area comprises the London Plan 2016 (LonP), the London
Borough of Tower Hamlels Core Strategy 2010 (CS), the London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Managing Development Document 2013 (MDD} and the London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Adopted Policies Map 2013, In addition, relevant supplementary planning documents have been
produced including The Isle of Dogs and South Poplar Opportunity Area Planning Framewark
(OAPF) and the Landon View Management Framework (LVMF).

Main material considerations

Emerqging plan
4. The examination of the draft new Londen Plan (eLonF) began in January 2019. Subsequent stages

of the Plan have progressed (post examination) with the intention to publish the Plan in FebyMarch
2020. The exarination of the draft London Borough of Tower Hamlets Local Plan 2031 (THLF)

1
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Ministry of HOuSIng,

Communities &
began in 2018 and the Council consulted on main medifications to the plan in Local Govermnment
March ta May 2019, It anticipates adapting the plan, which includes a CIL Charging Schedule, by 15
January 2020,

The fallback position
5. The site benefits from an existing permission for 722 residantial units (20% affordable), a secondary

school and other uses ('the consented scheme'). The appeal propesal differs from the consanted
scheme by increasing the tallest building from 30 to 44 storeys. The Inspector considers that the
consented scheme represents a realistic fallback position and there is a reasonable prospect this
would be implemented if this poposal were lo be dismissed. He also concludes that many of the
benefits af the appeal scheme would also be delivered by the consented schems. We agree.

Design reiated issuss cl {43

6. The Inspector considars tha! the propased scheme would represent a marked step up in height, mass
and scale at the southem end of Millwall inner Dock Tall Building Zone (TBZ) and would fail te ‘step
dewn’ in height as required by the Core Strategy (CS). Funher, it would fail to create a satisfactory
transition in scale to the adjeining residential areas to the north of the site and to fhe south of Miliwall

Quter Dock and would not relate well to the street scane of Westferry Road. The Inspector considers it

would conflict with cLrrent development plan policies and emerging pelicies. We agree and consider
that the conflicts identified camy significant weight against the proposal.

Heritage impacts

7. The Inspector considers that the proposals would result in ‘less than substantial harm’ to the setting
of the Oid Royal Naval College, Tower Bridge and the setling of the Maritime Greenwich World
Heritage Site. The Inspector attributes considerable importance and weight to this harm. We
agree. However, in line with the Framework para. 196, these ‘less than substantial hams’ needs to
be weighed against the public benefits of the proposals which are considered below.

The mix of market and affordable housing
8. The parties have not dispubed that there is an acute need for affordable housing in Tower Hamiets

and all agree that the Council can demonstrate a five-year housing land supply. The Inspector
considers that the scheme would Fail to provide the maximum reasonable amount of affordabile
housing (21% as set out in the UU, against a plan target of 35%) and would not provida the balance
of market housing types or family horme provision in conflict with cumrent development plan policies
and emerging policies. We agree and consider this camies significant weight against the proposal.

The provision of Public Open Space (POS)

9. The Inspector cansiders that the proposal would provide POS, play space and communal semi-
private space in accordance with development plan policies: and would accord with policy DM23
which seeks to improve permeability. It is considered that the POS and public realm enhancements
would accord with the design objectives of the IAPF and site allocalion of the emerging THLP which
are considered to represent significant benefits to the area. Howewer. the consented scheme would
offer greater benefits with a larger park areathan the proposed scheme. Therefore, we consider

this carries imited weight in favour of the scheme.

T creatj f Miltwall Quter Do
10. The Inspector considers that there would be a significant adverse sffect on sailing quality for novice
and inexperienced sailors. He attaches no weight fo the mitigation praposed in the Unilateral

2
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Undertaking (UU). Itis considered to be contrary to current davelopment plan | Local Government
policies and emarging policies. Given that the consented scheme would have a similar impact, he
givas only limited werght to this harm. We agree.

efits of the proposal

11. The: propossl would not ham the relevant strategic views identified in the LWYMF and would provide
POS, play space and communal sermi-private space with public realm enhancements which would
achieve design ctjectives of the OAPF. It would also exceed housing fargets and promote
development in cpportunity arees of the Docks. Howsver, the Inspector considers that there
however a realistic falback posiion which would deliver a humber of the benefits that this scheme
would provide, and as such affords these moderate weights, Ve agree.

Planning balance and conclusions

12. We consider that the propesal is not in accordance with development plan policies relating to the
character and appaarance of the area with regards fo the scale, proportion and charactes of
surrounding buidings; it weuld be hammful to the recreational use of Millwall Cuter Dock for sailing; it
would provide an unacceptable fevel of affordable housing provision; and would fail 1o preserve the
sattings of hefitage asseis, and thus is not in accordanca with the devalepment plan overall. Section
38(8) of the Plamning and Compuilsary Purchase Act 2004 requires that propasats be determined in
accordanca with the development pian unkess material considerations indicate otharwise.

13. The proposal would exceed housing targets and provide affordable housing o which we attach
mipdarale weight. There would be employmient benefits during construction, te which wa altach
moderate weight. Further it would promoto development in opportunity areas of the Docks, We
attach limited waight in this respest. We attach limited weight to the provision of open spaca.

14. The hamn to the surrouncing area in terms of the significant increase in height, mass and scale of the
proposals at the scuthem end of Millwall Inner Dock Tall Building Zone (TEZ) and its failure to creale
a satisfactery transition in scale to the adjoining residential areas to the north of the site and 1o the
south of Millwail Cuter Dock is considared to wemgh significantly against te scheme.  In addition, the
propoeals would not relate well to the strest scene of Westferry Road in conflict with development
plan policies and emerging plan policies all of which each canry significant weight against the acheme.

15. The proposal would rapresent ham to the setting of the Cld Roya? Naval College, the Maritime
Grewrmwich YWHS and Tower Bridge which carries considerable weight against the schema. in the
light of the fallback position, and the fact that this proposal & considamed to be of greater impact
than the consented scheme. we consider that the public benefits of the proposals et out abova da
not outweigh this hamm, The hentage test in paragraph 196 of the Framework is thersfore not
favourable to the proposal.

18. In the light of our conclusions above, we consider that there are no matenial considerations which
indicate that the proposal showd be datermined other than in accordance with the development
plan,

17. We recommand that you dismiss and refuse planning penmission. Do you agree?

Public Sector Equality Duty



e
: | Communitios &
16. We have considered this case in terms of discrimination, advancing equality of | Local Govemment

oppartunity and fostering geod relations in respact of all the protected characteristics. Your Public
Sector Equality Duty requires you to take account of the analysis at Annex D.

REDACTED

Annex A - Inspector's Report

Annex B - Courtesy Letter

Annex C - Maps, plans and visuals
Annex O = Public Sector Equality Duty

L

J
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Annex [ = Public Sector Equality Duty Local Gevernmernt
This duty applies to the protected characteristics of age. disabilily, gendar reassignmant, pregnancy
and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, and sexuzl orientation, ¥ve have considered this casa in
temms of efimmating unlawful discrimination, advancing aquality of opporntunity and fostering good
ralations in respect of all the protected groups. In general, it is considered that the provision of
affordable housing has a positive impact on protected persons, since persons whe share a ralevant
protecied characteristic such as digability, race {particularly minority ethnic groups), of sex are
disproportionately In need of affordable housing (for example we know that women sccess affordable
housing m proportionately higher numbers than men). The proposal includes 21% affordable housing
and would provide recreational aclivities to enable children lo leam to sail in the Mihwall Quter Dock. §f
you allow the appeal, there would be some positive impast on protected persons. Converssly, if you
dismiss the appeal, there would be some negativa impact grven that the affordable homes woud not be
blilt, and the proposed scheme woukd not provida sailing activities (in the context of the proposal
scheme only)



REDACTED

From: REDACTED deomrunities.gov.uk >

Sent: 02 January 2020 11:50
REDACTED
To:
Subject: FW: New Londan Plan - waight for DLs

REDACTig be aware in regard of Westferry.

Regards
REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

From:REDACTED mcommunitias.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 December 2019 11:06
REDACTED
To!
REDACT

@communities.gov.uk> "~

Cc;
REDACTED
Subject: New London Plan - weight for DLs

REDA __REDACTED ;
cten | O (and DOs for info)

we discussed last week, but | have seen that the Mayor has now publicised his “Intend to Publish” version of the
London Plan. Accordingly | have tweaked the DL | arm working on in respect of a tall building in Lewisham as follows
- are you content? | think maderate weight is appropriate given that white the panel have issued their
recommendations, the mayor has not accepted all of them, so SoS will have to consider how he approaches this,

REDACTED

Emerging plan

13. The Examination in Public of the Landon Plan has concluded and the Panel presented their report to
the Mayor in October 201S. On S December 2019, the Mayor of London submitted his “Intend to Publish”
version of the London Plan to the Secretary of State for his consideration.

14, The Secretary of State considers that the emerging policies of most relevance to this case are those
set out in [R17-18, now contained in policies D1A and D1B (design-led approach to optimising housing
density}, D9 (approach to tall buildings) and H5 (viability review mechanisms) in the “intend to Publish”
VErSsion .

15. Paragraph 48 of the Framework states that decision makers may give weight 10 refevant policies in
emerging plans accerding to: {1) the stage of preparation of the emerging plan; (2) the extent to which there
are unresolved objections to relevant policies in the emerging plan; and (3) the degree of consistency of
relevant policies to the policies in the Framework. Following recent progress with the emerging London
Plan, the Secretary of State concludes that NLanP policies carry moderate weight.

REDACTED
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From: Dcommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 January 2020 09:49
To: REDACTED

o:
Ce:
Subject: FW: Recovered planning appeal - Wesltferry Printworks, Tower Hamlets
Attachments: MP.docx; Prentis-Tower Hamlets 3225474 .docx; 191211 Former Westferry

Frintworks sub .docx
REDACTED

This is the Westferry sub — went up with a batch on 13/12,

Regards
REDACTED

{ ~Planning Casework Unit
~{_REDACTED

REDACTED
From:

Sent: 13 December 2019 09:47
ToREDACTED ities.gov.uk>
Cc: Beommunities.gov.uk>

Subject: Recovered planning appeal - Westferry Printwarks, Tower Hamlets

REDACTED

This is the Westferry sub. | think in the covering note we'd want to say something like:

The published target date for issuing the decision is 20 February 2020. In order for a decision letter to be prepared, a
decision is needed by 13 February 2020. To avoid delay, we will seek Lo issue before the Council adopts a new local
plan on 15 January 2020. This will require a decision by 7 January. The [former] SoS requested that a decision be

issued before Xmas.

o

I A
\_,)H'

Plus the generic para an the London plan.

Regards

REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED



Robert Jenrick MP
Secretary of State

MIﬂIStry Of Hous:ng, Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local
Communities & Government
: Fry Building
Local Government 2 Marsham Street
Londen
SW1P 4DF
Apsana Begum MP Tel: 0303 444 3480
House of Commons Emait: REDACTED  @communities.gov uk
London
SW1A 0AA www.gov.uk/mhelg

Our Ref:APP/ESS00AN/19/3225474

Planning appeal: DEVELOPMENT AT FORMER WESTFERRY PRINTWORKS
You will wish to be aware that a decision has been issued today on this planning appeal.

| enclose a copy of the decision letter, which sets out in full the Secretary of State's reasons
for his decision, and the Inspector's report.

ROBERT JENRICK MP
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To: PS/Secretary of State RIE'I'D?A%‘TED
Cleared by:""""“"5° PCU

Date: 13/12/19

RECOVERED APPEAL - DEVELOPMENT AT FORMER WESTFERRY PRINTWORKS

Summary of the issue: The issue is whether to allow an appeal and grant planning
permission for a comprehensive mixed-use redevelopment comprising 1,524 residential units
- plus employment, leisure and community premises. The main issues in this case are the
impacts on the character and appearance of the area; affordable housing provision and
impacts on the setting of heritage assets. The site benefits from an existing permission for
722 residential units, a secondary school and other uses (‘the consented scheme’) the
Inspector considers this to be a realistic fallback position.

(" "Recommendation: The Inspectors Report (Annex A) recommends dismissing the appeal
“1 id refusing planning permission. We agree. His conclusions start at page 102.

Timing: The published statutory target date for issuing the decision is 20 February 2020. In
order for a decision letter to be prepared, a decision is needed by 13 February 2020. To
avoid delay, we will seek to issue before the Council adopts a new local plan on 15 January
2020. This will require a decision by 7 January.

Background — interested parties
1. We are not aware of any interest in this case by the current or former MPs. The GLA have objected
to the proposals an the grounds of protecting the significance of heritage assets; ensuring proper

place-making in the opportunity area and an out of date approach to affordable housing. The
London Borough of Tower Hamlets also objected to the proposals. Should you wish to notify
Apsana Begum MP (Lab) of your decision, a courtesy letter is at Annex B.

Site and proposal

2. The site was formerly occupied by a printworks. This proposal is for 1,524 residential units (21%
__raffordable) and other uses within five tower blocks between 19 — 44 storeys in height. Location
maps and plans are at Annex C.

Development Plan

3. The adopted development plan for the area comprises the London Plan 2016 (LonP), the London
Borough of Tower Hamlets Core Strategy 2010 (CS), the London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Managing Development Document 2013 (MDD) and the London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Adopted Policies Map 2013. In addition, relevant supplementary planning documents have been
produced including The Isle of Dogs and South Poplar Oppartunity Area Planning Framework
(OAPF) and the London View Management Framework (LVMF).

Main material considerations

Emerging plan

4. The examination of the draft new Londen Plan (eLonP) began in January 2019. Subsequent stages
of the Plan have progressed (post examination) with the intention to publish the Plan in Feb/March
2020. The examination of the draft London Borough of Tower Hamlets Local Plan 2031 (THLP)

1
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began in 2018 and the Council consulted on main modifications to the plan in Local Government
March to May 2019. it anticipates adopting the plan, which includes a CIL Charging Schedule, by 15
January 2020.

The fallback position
5. The site benefits from an existing permission for 722 residential units (20% affordable), a secondary

school and other uses ('the consented scheme’). The appeal proposal differs from the consented
scheme by increasing the tallest building from 30 to 44 storeys. The Inspector considers that the
consented scheme represents a realistic fallback position and there is a reasonable prospect this
would be implemented if this proposal were to be dismissed. He also concludes that many of the
benefits of the appeal scheme would also be delivered by the consented scheme. We agree.

Design related issues compared to consented scheme

6. The Inspector considers that the proposed scheme would represent a marked step up in height, mass
and scale at the southem end of Millwall Inner Dock Tall Building Zone (TBZ) and would fail to ‘step
down’ in height as required by the Core Strategy (CS). Further, it would fail to create a satisfactory .
transition in scale to the adjoining residential areas to the north of the site and to the south of Mnltwah. 3
Outer Dock and would net relate well to the street scene of Westferry Road. The Inspector consideh. it
would conflict with current development plan policies and emerging policies. We agree and consider
that the conflicts identified carry significant weight against the proposal.

Heritage impacts
7. The Inspector considers that the proposals would result in ‘less than substantial harm’ to the setting

of the Old Royal Naval College, Tower Bridge and the setting of the Maritime Greenwich World
Heritage Site. The Inspector attributes considerable importance and weight to this harm. We
agree. However, in line with the Framework para. 196, these ‘less than substantial harms’ needs to

be weighed against the public benefits of the proposals which are considered below.

The mix of market and affordable housing
8. The parties have not disputed that there is an acute need for affordable housing in Tower Hamlets

and all agree that the Council can demonstrate a five-year housing land supply. The Inspector
considers that the scheme would fail to provide the maximum reasonable amount of affordable
housing (21% as set out in the UU, against a plan target of 35%) and would not provide the balancg™
of market housing types or family home provision in conflict with current development plan policies
and emerging policies. The Inspector concludes that this would be a significant disadvantage of the
scheme, and thus considers that the benefits of affordable housing should only aftract moderate
weight.

The provision of Public Open Space (POS)

8. The Inspector considers that the proposal would provide POS, play space and communal semi-
private space in accordance with development plan policies; and would accord with policy DM23
which seeks to improve permeability. It is considered that the POS and public realm enhancements
would accord with the design objectives of the IAPF and site allocation of the emerging THLP which
are considered to represent significant benefits to the area. However, the consented scheme would
offer greater benefits with a larger park area than the proposed scheme. Therefore, we consider
this carries limited weight in favour of the scheme.
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The recreational use of Millwall Quter Dock Local Government
10. The Inspector congiders that there would be a significant adverse effect on sailing quality for novice
and inexperienced sailors. He attaches no weight to the mitigation proposed in the Unilateral
Undertaking (UU). It is considered to be contrary to current development plan policies and
emerging policies. Given that the consented scheme would have a similar impact, he gives only

limited weight to this harm. We agree.

Benefits of the proposal
11. The Inspector considers that the proposal wauld provide POS, play space and communai semi-

private space in accordance with MDD policy DM4 and LonP policy 3.6; and would accord with poticy
DM23 which seeks to improve permeability. It is considered that the POS and public reaim

enhancements would accard with the design objectives of the {APF and site allocation of the emerging
THLP which are considered to represent significant benefits to the area. However, the consented

scheme would offer greater benefits with a larger park area than the proposed scheme. Therefore
we consider this carries limited weight in favour of the scheme.

{ rimgnning balance and conclusions
\-<1'£. We consider that the proposal is not in accordance with development plan policies relating to the

character and appearance of the area with regards to the scale, proportion and character of
surrounding buildings; it would be harmful to the recreational use of Millwall Outer Dock for sailing; it
would provide an unacceptable leve! of affordable housing provision: and would fait to preserve the
settings of heritage assets, and thus is not in accordance with the development plan overall. Section
38(6) of the Planning and Compuisory Purchase Act 2004 requires that proposals be detemmined in
accordance with the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

13. The proposal would exceed housing targets and provide affordable housing to which we attach
moderate weight. There would be employment benefits during construction, to which we attach
moderate weight. Further it would promote development in oppartunity areas of the Docks. We
attach limited weight in this respect. We attach limited weight to the provision of open space.

14. The harm to the surrounding area in terms of the significant increase in height, mass and scale of the
proposals at the southern end of Millwall Inner Dock Tall Building Zone {TB2) and its failure to create
;< a satisfactory transition in scale to the adjoining residential areas to the north of the site and to the
./ south of Millwall Outer Dock is considered to weigh significantly against the scheme. In addition, the
proposals would not relate well to the street scene of Westferry Road in conflict with development

plan policies and emerging plan policies all of which each camry significant weight against the scheme.

15. The proposal would represent harm to the setting of the Old Royal Naval College, the Maritime
Greenwich WHS and Tower Bridge which carries considerable weight against the scheme. In the
light of the fallback position, and the fact that this proposal is considered to be of greater impact
than the consented scheme, we consider that the public benefits of the proposals set out above do
not outweigh this harm. The heritage test in paragraph 196 of the Framework is therefore not
favourable to the proposal.

16. In the light of our conclusions above, we consider that there are no material considerations which
indicate that the proposal should be determined other than in accordance with the development
plan,



Minisiry of Housing,
Communities &
17. We recommend that you dismiss and refuse planning permission. Do you Local Gavernment
agree?

Public Sector Equality Duty

18. We have considered this case in terms of discrimination, advancing equality of opportunity and
fostering good relations in respect of all the protected characteristics. Your Public Sector Equality
Duty requires you to take account of the analysis at Annex D.

REDACTED

Annex A - Inspector's Report

Annex B - Courtesy Letter

Annex C — Maps, plans and visuals
Annex D — Public Sector Equality Duty
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Annex D - Public Sector Equality Duty Local Government
This duty applies to the protected characteristics of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy
and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, and sexual orientation. We have considered this case in
terms of eliminating unlawful discrimination, advancing equality of opportunity and fostering good
relations in respect of all the protected groups. In general, it is considered that the provision of
affordable housing has a positive impact on protected persons, since persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic such as disability, race (particularly minority ethnic groups), or sex are
disproportionately in need of affordable housing (for example we know that women access affordable
housing in proportionately higher numbers than men). The proposal includes 21% affordable housing
and would provide recreational activities to enable children to learn to sail in the Millwall Quter Dock. if
you allow the appeal, there would be some positive impact on protected persons. Conversely, if you
dismiss the appeal, there would be some negative impact given that the affordable homes wouid not be
built, and the proposed scheme would not provide sailing activities (in the context of the proposal
scheme only).
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From: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 December 2019 15:06
To: REDACTED

o:
Ce
Subject: RE: Westferry printworks - additional information requested (deadline midday

TODAY}

Hi all,

Many thanks for the additianal Info r.e Westferry printworks.

The So5 has just read out that he woutd like to approve the application. He wouid like this communicated aszpinthe
New Year - within the first few days back, | am mindful that a decision letter will need to be drafted and so please
do let me know what info is needed to facilitate this.

Many thanks
REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office

From:REDACTED @communities.gov. uk>
Sent: 18 December 2019 12:08

To: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Cc:REDACTED @Bcommunities.gov.uks

Subject: Westferry printworks - additional Information requested {deadline midday TODAY)
Importance: High

Dear REDACTED

Please find further information concerning Westferry Printworks.

Specifically, in relation to the Heritage impact on Greenwich WMHS {including images) and further infarmation on
the nature of the harm to Millwall dock for salling, Forinformation (attached) are images showing the previous
(faliback) application as a point of comparison.

Heritage impact on Greenwich World Heritage Site:

The proposal would fail to preserve the setting of the Old Royal Naval College. From some viewpoints from
Greenwich Park the towers would appear between the domes of the ORNC, distracting from the ability to appreciate
the domes as a symmetrical pair. It would also distract from the appreciation of one of the domes against the
background of a clear sky. The fallback scheme would have some im pact on those views, but to a lesser extent,
given the shorter towers, The ORNC is an importart component of the World Heritage Site.

The Inspector deals with this at IR 447-456. He concludes “the proposal would fail ta preserve the setting of the
ORNC because it would distract from the ability to apprecizte the listed building in certain views from Greenwich

1



Park” {IR455} “Given that the ORNC is an important component of the WHS, | consider that harm to its setting aiso
represents harm 1o the setting of the WHS and to attribute 1 of its Quistanding Universal value (the architectural
ensemble that includes the ORNC} IR456.

Impact of sailing on Millwall Dock:

The impacts on sailing in Miftwall Dock is covered by the Inspector at IR475-501. He acknowledges that there are no
established guidelines for measuring sailing quality. For the purposes of the application and as set outin the
Environmental Statement {ES) the assessment of impact has compared the impact between the consented and
proposed schemes. Whilst this is not a precise quantification of measurement the Inspector accepts the ES findings
at IRA8E. This is based on wind conditians and the degree af wind speed and direction between adjacent locations,
within the dock area, in order to reach a measure of the reduction in the number of days per manth when
recreational use would be affected {compared to the current situation).

The construction of tail buildings on the site would affect wind conditions, and thus sailing Guality, in the western
part of the dock, where sailors rig and launch their boats. It would particularly impact novice sailers. {t would
reduce the days wher an agreed quality of wind speed and direction is met to £.10 days per month, as opposed 10
.18 days at present. However, the loss of sailing quality is not materiaily greater than with the fallback scheme. All
parties agree that sailing has considerable social benefits, in particular for young people and children.” ]
The inspector cancludes ‘There would be a significant adverse effect on sailing quality for novice and inexperienced
sailors.... Having regard to the acknowledged social benefits of the current sailing activities and the scale of the

reduction in sailing opportunities, I consider this would represent a significant disadvantage of the proposats.{IR

498). However, he goes on to say ‘The effect of the appeal schernie on sailing quality would not be materially

ditferent from the consented scheme. Both schemes would have a significant adverse effect on sailing quality in

the western part of the dock” (IRS01).

L hope this assists. Please letRED or | know if anything further is requested.

Kind Regards

REDACTED
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To: PS/Secretary of State From: REDACTED rmiment
REDACTED
Claared by:REDACTED PCU

Date: 13/12/18
RECOVERED APPEAL - DEVELOPMENT AT FORMER WESTFERRY PRINTWORKS

Summary of the issue: The issue is whether to aliow an appeal and grant planning
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
722 residential units, a secondary schooi and other uses ('the consented scheme’) the
inspector consigers this to be a realistic fallback position.

Recommendation: The Inspector's Report {Annex A) recommends dismissing the appeal
and refusing planning permissicn. We agree. His conclusions start at page 102,

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
place-making in the opportunity area and an out of date approach to affordabie housing. The
London Borough of Tower Hamlets also objected to the proposals. Should you wish to notify
Apsana Begum MP {Lab) of your decision, a courtesy letter is at Annex B.

Site and proposal

2. The site was formerly occupied by a printworks. This proposal is for 1,524 residential units (21%
affordable} and other uses within five tower blocks between 19 — 44 storeys in height. Location
maps and plans are at Annex C.

Development Plan

3. The adopted developmant plan for the area comprises the London Plan 2016 (LonP), the London
Borough of Tower Hamlets Care Strategy 2010 (CS), the Londen Boreugh of Tower Hamiets
Managing Development Document 2013 (MDD) and the London Borough of Tower Hamlels
Adopted Policies Map 2013. in addition, relevant supplementary planning documents have been
produced including The Isle of Dogs and South Poplar Opportunity Area Planning Framework
{OAPF) and the London View Management Framework (L\VMF).

Main material considerations

Emerging plan

4. The examination of the draft new London Plan (eLonP) began in January 2019. Subsequent stages
of the Plan have progressed (post examination) with the intention to publish the Flan in Feb/March
2020. The examination of the draft London Borough of Tower Hamlets Local Plan 2031 {THLP}

i
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began in 2018 and the Council consulted on main modifications to the plan in Local Govemnment
March to May 2019. It anticipates adopting the plan, which includes a CIL Charging Schedule, by 15

January 2020.

The fallback position
5. The site benefits from an existing permission for 722 residential units (20% affordable}, a secondary

school and other uses (‘the consented scheme’). The appeal proposal differs from the consented
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

Design related issues compared o consented scheme

8. The Inspector considers that the proposed scheme would represent a marked step up in height, mass
and scale at the southern end of Millwall Inner Dock Tall Building Zone (TBZ) and would fail to ‘step
down’ in height as required by the Core Strategy (CS). Further, it would fail to create a satisfactory
transition in scale to the adjoining residential areas to the north of the site and to the south of Millwall
Quter Dock and would not relate well to the street scene of Westferry Road. The Inspector considers it
would conflict with current development plan policies and emerging policies. We agree and consider
that the conflicts identified carry significant weight against the proposal.

Heritage impacts

7. The Inspector considers that the proposals would result in ‘less than substantial harm’ to the sefting
of the Old Royal Naval College, Tower Bridge and the setting of the Maritime Greenwich World
Heritage Site. The Inspector attributes considerable importance and weight to this harm. We
agree. However, in line with the Framework para. 196, these ‘less than substantial harms' needs to
be weighed against the public benefits of the proposals which are considered below.

The mix of market and affordable housing

8. The parlies have not disputed that there is an acute need for affordable housing in Tower Hamlets
and all agree that the Council can demonstrate a five-year housing land supply. The Inspector
considers that the scheme would fail to provide the maximum reasonable amount of affordable
housing (21% as set out in the UU, against a plan target of 35%) and would not provide the balance
of market housing types or family home provision in conflict with current development plan policies
and emerging policies. The Inspecter concludes that this would be a significant disadvantage of the
scheme, and thus considers that the benefits of affordable housing should only attract moderate

weight.

The provision of Public Open Space (POS)

9. The Inspector considers that the proposal would provide POS, play space and communal semi-
private space in accordance with development plan policies; and would accord with policy DM23
which seeks to improve permeability. It is considered that the POS and public realm enhancements
would accord with the design objectives of the OAPF and site allocation of the emerging THLP
which are considered to represent significant benefits to the area. However, the consented scheme
would offer greater benefits with a larger park area than the proposed scheme. Therefore, we
consider this carries limited weight in favour of the scheme.
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The recreational use of Miltwall Quter Dock Local Government
10. The Inspector considers that there would be a significant advarse effect on sailing quality for novice
and inexperienced sailors. He attaches no weight to the mitigation proposed in the Unilaterat
Undertaking (UU). It is considered to be contrary to current development plan policies and
emerging policies. Given that the consented scheme would have a similar impact, he gives oniy
limited weight to this hanm. We agree.

Benefits of the proposal

11. The Inspector considers that the proposal would provide POS, play space and communal semi-
privale space m accordance with MDD policy DM4 and LonP policy 3.6; and would accord with policy
DM23 which seeks to improve permesbility. It is considered that the POS and public realm
enhancements would accord with the design objectives of the IAPF and site ailocation of the emerging
THLP which are considered to represent significant banefits to the area. However, the consented

scheme would offer greater benefits with a larger park area than the proposed scheme. Therefore
we consider this carries limiled weight in favour of the scheme.

Planning balance and conclusions

12. We consider that the proposal is not in accordance with development plan policies relating to the
character and appearance of the area with regards to the scale, proportion and character of
surrounding buildings; it would be harmful to the recreationai use of Millwall Cuter Dock for sailing; it
would provide an unacceptable level of affordable housing provision; and would fail to preserve the
settings of hertage assets, and thus is not in accordance with the development plan overall. Section
38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires that proposals be determined in
accordance with the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

13. The proposal would exceed housing targets and provide affordable housing to which we attach
moderate weight. There would be employment benefits during construction, to which we attach

moderate weight. Further it would promote development in opportunity areas of the Dacks. We
attach limited weight in this respect. We attach imited weight to the provision of open space.

14. The harm to the surrounding area in terms of the significant increase in height, mass and scale of the
proposals at the southern end of Miliwall Inner Dock Tall Building Zone (TBZ) and its failure to create
a satisfactory transition in scale to the adjoining residential areas to the north of the site and to the
south of Millwall Outer Dock is considered to weigh significantly against the scheme. In addition, the
proposals would not relate well to the street scene of Westferry Road in conflict with development
pian policies and emerging plan policies all of which each carry significant weight against the schema.

15. The propesal would represent hamm 1o the setling of the Old Royal Naval College, the Maritime
Greenwich YWHS and Tower Bridge which carries considerable weight against the scheme. In the
light of the fallback position, and the fact that this proposal is considered to be of greater impact
than the consented scheme, we consider that the public benefits of the proposais set out above do
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
pian.
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17. We recommend that you dismiss and refuse planning permission. Do you Local Governmaent
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
Duty reguires you to take account of the analysis at Annex D.

REDACTED

Annex A — Inspector's Report

Annex B — Courtesy Letter

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
terms of efiminating unlawful discrimination, advancing equality of opportunity and fostering good
relations in respect of all the protected groups. In general, it is considered that the provision of
affordable housing has a positive impact on protected persons, since persone who share a relevant
protected characteristic such as disability, race (particularly minority ethnic groups), or sex are
disproporfionately in need of affordable housing (for example we know that women access affordable
housing in proportionately higher numbers than men). The proposal includes 21% affordable housing
and would provide recreational activities to enable children 1o learn to sait in the Millwail Outer Dock. If

you allow the appeal, there would ba same positive impact on protected persens. Conversely, if you
dismiss the appeal, there would be some negative impact given that the affordable homes would not be

built, and the proposed scheme would not provide sailing activities (in the context of the proposal
scheme only).
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From: REDACTED Bcommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 December 20719 09:27
To: PCU D
e REDACTED
Subject: FW: FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day Qne and Week One advice (email1 of 2)
Hi all,
Further to my email re: cuveringEEES:ase, this is why they want it done today as batching them together for
clearance
REDACTED
\__} From:REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 December 2019 08:53
o_REDACTED
RED
Cc:

Sl.lbjECt; RE: FUK DFI [UDAT & TUNURRUYY. Lay UNe ana yweek LUnNe aavice (Emand or £]
Hi gang,

Can | ask that we coordinate any letters that need signing so they all come up today — | will then speak to the 505
and try and batch them up and get them done

Thank you
REDACTED

/"~ An official - Secretary of State’s Office

N

REDACTED
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From: REDACTED @ communities,gov.uk>
Sent; 19 Februarvy 2020 14:16

REDACTED
To:
Subject: FW: Westferry printworks - additional information
Attachments: Prentis-Tower Hamlets 3225474 docx
REDACTED

has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link below.

Waestferry Printworks additional queries.pptx

REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

i
. | REDACTED
“~From:

Sent: 19 February 2020 13:23
To: REDACTED Dcommunities.gov.uk>;

Subject: FW: Westferry printworks - additional information

Dcommunities.gov.uk>

REDACTED Dcommunities,gov.uk>

From: REDACTED Pcommunities.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 December 2019 10:04
REDACTED

Subject: Westferry printwerks - additional infermation

REDACTED

Q you know, the SoS has asked for mare information on this case, regarding the impact on the Greenwich heritage
assets and on sailing in Millwal! Dock. We are proposing to send up the material below, plus the attached

images. Grateful for any thoughts.

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
background of a clear sky. The failback scheme would have some impact on those views, but tc a lesser extent,
given the shorter towers. The ORNC is an important component of the World Heritage Site.

The Inspector deals with this at IR 447-456. He concludes “the proposal would fail to preserve the setting of the
ORNC hecause it would distract from the ability to appreciate the listed building in certain views from Greenwich
Park” {IR455) “Given that the ORNC is an important component of the WHS, | consider that harm to its setting also



represents harm to the setting of the WHS and to attribute 1 of its Qutstanding Universal Value (the architectural
ensemble that includes the ORNC) IR456.

Impact of sailing on Millwall Dock:

The impacts on sailing in Millwall Dock is covered by the Inspector at IR475-501. He acknowledges that there are no
established guidelines for measuring sailing quality. For the purposes of the application and as set aut in the
Environmental Statement (ES) the assessment of impact has compared the impact between the consented and
proposed schemes. Whilst this is not 2 precise quantification of measurement the Inspectar accepts the ES findings
at IR488. This is based on wind conditions and the degree of wind speed and direction between adjacent locations,
within the dock area, in order to reach a measure of the reduction in the number of days per month when
recreational use would be affected (compared to the current situation).

The construction of tall buildings on the site would affect wind conditions, and thus sailing quality, in the western
part of the dock, where sailors rig and launch their boats. It would particularly impact novice sailors. It would
reduce the days when an agreed quality of wind speed and direction is met to c.10 days per month, as opposed to
€.18 days at present. However, the loss of sailing quality is not materially greater than with the fallback scheme. All
parties agree that sailing has considerable social benefits, in particular for young people and children.”

The Inspector concludes ‘There would ke a significant adverse effect an sailing guality for novice and inexperienced
sailors.... Having regard to the acknowledged social benefits of the current sailing activities and the scale of the
reducticn in sailing opportunities, | consider this would represent a significant disadvantage of the proposals ‘(IR ,-[
498). However, he goes on to say ‘The effect of the appeal scheme on sailing quality would not be materially N
different from the consented scheme. Both schemes would have a significant adverse effect on sailing quality in

the western part of the dock” (IR501).

Regards
REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED



REDACTED

L ]
REDACTED -
From: Icommunities.gav.uk>
Sent 17 December 2019 15:36
To: REDACTED
Subject; FW: FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW!: Day One and Week One advice {emaill of 2}
Importance: High
REDACTED

Grateful if you could do sorme more digging.
it ook at the draft DL now.

Regards

", REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

From: REDACTED Deommunities.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 December 2018 14:50

Ta: REDACTED

Subject: FW: FOR SPM TOCAY & TOMORROW: Day One and Wesk One advice
REDACTED

Ta see below. Private Ofﬁce,p/F:E?Mould like Westferry Printworks to go up tomorrow.

Regards
REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

'r\\_,:j From:REDACTED Ycommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 December 2019 14:33
To:REDACTED Pcommunities.gov.uk>

Subject: Fwd: FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day One and Week One advice

REDA REDA REDACTED .
cTep B al -1 know - but weather awful and Is this doable?

CaniEE revert toREDACTED Taall,

REDACTED

Get Dutlook for iDS

FromREDACTED Wcommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 1:28:44 PM
To:REDACTED Deommunities.gov.uk>

Subject; FW: FOR 5PM TODAY & TOMORROW: Day One and Week One advice

' See re deadline tomorrow foe “urgent planning cases * . We can send up the canary wharf one which i cleared

earlier this week. Couid we get the “legacy cases” up too??
REDACTED g gacy P

From: REDACTED {@communities.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 December 2019 13:04
REDACTED




REDACTED

L
REDACTED .
From: Beommunitizs.govuk>
Sent 10 Decernber 2019 14:55
To: REDACTED
Subject: Former Westferry Printworks - next steps
HiTEE +in terms of next steps {working on the basis that the sub is agreed) do you want ma to s:art to draft the DL?
REDACTED

Kind Regards

REDACTED

Frﬂm:REDACTED

Sent: 10 December 2019 14:44

To:REDACTED Fcommunities.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Former Westferry Printworks - sub for clearance

ThanksREDthis makes it much clearer.....

ACT
FromREDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 December 2019 14:35
Ta:REDACTED Bcommunities.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Former Westferry Printworks - sub for clearance

Ah, good point, How about amending the final sentence of para 8 to The Insp concludes that this would be a
significant disadvantage to the scherne, and thus considers that the benefits of affordable housing should only
attract moderate weight’, and leaving para 13 as is.

Sc we accept the Insp’s view at IR 547 that this is a significant disadvantage of the scheme, {and isn’t in line with the
plan} but, overall, it is providing sorne affordable housing, which is a benefit. ‘ust not so much of a benefit as it

wauld have been if they'd provided enough.

. . REDAC .
Amazing that this got pastus bothand g first time round.....

Thanks
REDACTED

Planning Casework Unit
REDACTED

From:REPACTED

$ent: 10 December 2019 13:42

To:REDACTED BDecommunities. gov. uk>
Subject: FW: Former Westferry Printworks - sub for clearance
Importance: High

BFrommunities.gov. ukc

Hi?EEE—just working through the comments from C°ACT before i send off.... | note that we state that the AH

provision weighs significantly against then moderately for in the balancing exercise — does this seem correct to you?

Thanks



REDACTED

From:REDACTED Beommunities.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 Decermnber 2019 11:24

ToREDACTED Bcommunitjes.gov, uk>

Cc: unities.gov. uk>

Subject; RE: Former Westferry Printworks - sub for clearance

REDA ‘ .
cTeD -thanks. Afew comments from me to work thraugh please. And then please get it toﬁf for finat sign off {given the SoS

interest here). Thanks. REDACTED

From:REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 December 2019 15,01

ToREDACTED Fcommunities.gov. uk> N
Ce: ities.gov.uk> o

Subject: Former Wastferry Printworks - sub for clearance
Importance: High

DearREDACTED

Piease find the sub for the proposed redevelopment of the Former Westlerry Printworks, London.

Just to flag the timings here - the published statutory target date for issuing the decision is 20 February 2020, n
order for a decisioh letter to be prepared, a decision is neaded by 13 February 2020. To avoid delay, we will seek 10

issue before the Council adopts a new local plan on 15 January 2020. This will require a decision from the Minister
by 7 January.

Please let me 0'3%9 know if you need anything further here.

Kind Regards

REDACTED



REDACTED

REDACTED

From; @communities.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 Decernber 2019 14:52

Tor REDACTED

Ce:

Subject: Former Westferry Printworks - sub for clearance

Attachments; 191210 former Westferry Printworks sub (1).docx; Prentis-Tower Harmnlets
3225474 doox

Importance: High

REDACTED

has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link below,

@ Westferry Printworks. pptx

REDACTED
Dear

Please find sub for the proposed redevelopment of the Former Westferry Printworks, London.

Just to fiag the timings here - the published statutory target date for issuing the decision is 20 February 2020. In
order for a decision letter to be prepared, a decision is needed by 13 February 2020. To avoid delay, we will seek to
issue before the Council adopts a new local plan on 15 January 2020. This will require a decision from the Minister
by 7 January.

Please let me or'?EE know if you need anything further here,

Kind Regards
REDACTED



b

o

REDACTED

From: REDACTED Beommunities.gov,uk=>
Sent 10 December 2019 13:42
To: REDACTED
Subject: FwW: Fermer Westierry Printworks - sub for ¢learance
Attachments: 191210 Farmer Westferry Printworks sub (1).docx
Importance: High
- . ; REDAC
Hi 'EEE - just working through the comments from o before | send off.... 1 note that we state that the AH

provision weighs significantiy against then moderately for in the balancing exercise — does this seemn correct to you?

Thanks
REDACTED
From;: R\EDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 December 2019 11:24
To:REDACTED Beommunities.gov.uk>

Ce: unities.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Former Westferry Printworks - sub for clearance

RE
REDAC. thanis. A few comments fDrom me to werk through please. And then please get it top For final sign off {given the 505

TN

interest here). Tharks REDA

REDACTED ” '
From: @communities. foy.uk>
Sent: 06 December 2019 15:01

REDACTED -
To Jcommunities.gov.uk>

Cc ities.gov.uk>
Subject: Former Westferry Printworks - sub for clearance

importance: High

DearREDACTED

Flease find the sub for the proposed redevelopment of the Former Westferry Priniworks, Landon.

Just to flag the timings here - the published statutory target date for issuing the decision is 20 February 2020. tn
order for a decision letter to be prepared, a decision is needed by 13 February 2020. To avoid delay, we will sezk to
issue before the Council adopts a new local plan on 15 January 2020, This will require a decision from the Minister
by 7 January.

RED

Please let me of o1

know if you need anything further here.

Kind Regards

REDACTED



REDACTED

From: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 November 2019 10:45
REDACTED
To:
Cc:
Subject: WESTFERRY PRINTWORKS (Tower Hamlets???)

TEE - SoS office ‘ask™ and my reply in teams below. PINS say IR will be with us this week. Let me know when in please. Ta.

REDACTED

Morning (and you thought you wouldnt hear from me over purdah!!)! Quick thing from me, SoS has flagged a case
in Westferry London Docklands (redevelopment of a printworks or something like that?). He understands a
ministerial decision on this is likely to be coming up soon and also that there may be some sensitivity with timing
of final decision. Given this he has asked that advice be prepared for the first few days of the new Gov so a decision
can be made and communicated before xmas. Does this all sound ok?

gi - Morning! This is a recovered appeal and is currently with PINS. We are expecting the IR this week or next. Clearly

we don't know what the recommendation is yet. Until we see it | would not want to give any commitment on timing -
L REDACTED

but note your message above. Cheers and hope the break is going ok.....

REDACTED
From:

Sent: 20 November 2019 10:35
TO_REDACTED

@communities.gov.uk>

@communities.gov.uk>

Cc:REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>‘REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>;REDACTED
REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: WESTFERRY PRINTWORKS (Tower Hamlets???)

HREDACTED

Former Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, E14 3QS, London

Recovered appeal - APP/E5S900/W/19/3225474— Controversial due to scale and height of proposal

Was due into PCU on 13/11 according to Forward Look—Not yet received

REDACTED

From: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 November 2019 10:23

To:REDACTED @communities.;::ov.uk>;REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>;

REDACTED @Dcommunities.gov.uk>

Subject: WESTFERRY PRINTWORKS (Tower Hamlets???)

All - Just as things quieten down, urgent query re case above. | definitely remember the name from somewhere but
cannot for the life of me find it on any of our forward look stuff.....any clues please? Thanks. REPACTED
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Executive Mayor’s Office

B

TOWER HAMLETS

Robert Jenrick MP
Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government
2 Marsham Street

Westminster

London

SW1P 4DF

Executive Mayor’s Office
Tower Hamlets Town Hall
Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London E14 2BG

Tel: 020 7364 6551

mavor@towerhamlets.gov.uk
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

26th September 2019

Dear Secretary of State,
Westferry Printworks

I'd like to invite you to visit the site of the proposed development at Westferry Printworks. This
application has gone to you for a decision and it attempts to supercede an existing permission on the
site — determined by the previous Mayor of London.

My view is that this application should be decided locally by our Strategic Development Committee and
| made a submission to the Planning Enquiry which | attach. | will not repeat all the points | made there
however | will reiterate that the revised plans more than double the amount of residential development.
It also increases the proposed building heights across the development to a maximum of 44 storeys
with a 5th tower introduced. These are very substantial changes which put a lot of pressure on the
existing infrastructure in the area.

If this application is approved | am also concerned that it will set a precedent on height and density in
an area where there has already been a large scale of development.

My other greatest concern is, unsurprisingly, on the proportion of affordable housing, and the mix of
housing units. The plans fail to offer the kind of housing mix that residents in Tower Hamlets need. With
only 21% affordable units this falls far short of the 35% minimum requirement we would expect. The
market housing also fails to provide satisfactory housing choice in terms of the mix of housing sizes.

This decision is of key importance to my residents and | urge you to take the time to come and visit the
proposed site so you can fully appreciate the impact it will have on my residents.

| look forward to hearing from you.

%Qy_rs Sincerely,

@n Biggs

Executive-Mayor of Tower Hamlets

John Biggs, Executive Mayor of Tower Hamlets
Tower Hamlets Town Hall, Pvljberr},fl?’la?:e, SQC[O\I.'V:Cr-es)éem, Lo(ndon E14 2BG JOHN MAYOR OF
Direct 020 7364 6971 | Email mayor@towerhamlets.gov.uk | Web www.towerhamlets.gov.uk BIGGS TOWER HAMLETS



Executive Mayor’s Office

)

TOWER HAMLETS

Ms Elizabeth Humphrey
Inquiries and Major Casework Team
The Planning Inspectorate

Executive Mayor's Office
Tower Hamlets Town Hall
Mulberry Place

3/J Kite Wing
5 Clove Crescent
Temple Quay House
Bristol London E14 2BG
S1
HG1 oFR Contact: Marilyn Chitole
Tel: 020 7364 6651

elizabeth.humphrev@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

mavor@towerhamlets.gov.uk
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

13 August 2019
Dear Ms Humphrey
Statement - Planning Inquiry into the Westferry Printworks site application

This is my statement, as Executive Mayor of Tower Hamlets, to the Planning Inquiry into the Westferry
Printworks site application. Rather than a detailed or rhetorical essay, | thought | should make a few
simple points. | am more than confident that my planning officers, and the consultants and Counsel
representing us, will address the detailed technical and policy and perhaps procedural points that
underpin our objection. Where the following might, tenuously or otherwise, be argued to contradict our
formal presentation at the Inquiry | demur to the detailed and formal case.

My submission is as follows:

| am an ‘Executive Mayor' and as such | play a role in setting policy which, subject to more detailed
adoption and examination processes, sets our framework for development in Tower Hamlets. | do not
however sit on any development control committee or determine individual applications.

My administration does however take a very detailed interest in development and wider ‘regeneration’
in the borough. We are, | should emphasise, by no means against development, and our record shows
that we willingly permit a greater scale of development than, | think, anywhere else in the UK. We are
however anxious that the right forms of development happen, in the right places, as set out in our
planning policies. We permit more high buildings than most authorities, in the right places, and we
regularly permit high density developments in other places where height is appropriate. We do at the
same time however endeavour to retain local neighbourhood character in the borough, which in many
places consists of less high, and less high density, buildings. Our borough has many individual area
characters. These expectations are set out in our Local Plan.

While this public inquiry will allow a detailed scrutiny of the proposals, my council, including | think most
if not all of our Members, together with many members of the public, are disappointed that this matter
has not been considered and determined by our Strategic Development Committee. While the
applicants are quite within the law to seek determination through an appeal against non-determination
we believe that this represents a disappointing loss of the opportunity for local decision-making. The
committee may well have chosen to not permit the application and | fear that that is the primary reason
why it is in front of you.




| note that a number of other parties, particularly the GLA and also the Royal Borough of Greenwich,
and those with an interest in the historic Royal Naval College and Observatory sites, share our
concern, albeit for their own reasons, at this development in this location. | will not repeat their
arguments, for example on impact on strategic views, but | am in support of them.

My understanding and thinking on the application is as follows:

Through our policies and decisions, we must endeavour to manage the unprecedented scale of
development in our borough, for example, by trying to ensure that the highest density development
occurs in the best connected and most appropriate places and does not ‘creep' away from these into
areas where such a built form is not, in our view, appropriate given its impact on infrastructure and
existing scale.

The Westferry site sits within one of our main regeneration areas, part of the broader Isle of Dogs and
South Poplar, but at the southern edge of the area in which we envisage major developments to
happen. We expect at this site a development more in keeping with its immediate surroundings and
with a lesser ~ local and strategic - visual impact than the proposal before you at this inquiry. In other
words through its sheer scale, and height, at this location the development is excessive.

On the Isle of Dogs, as regards height, we recognise that high buildings and high densities have a
place but we expect a gradient — a lowering of heights - away from the current ‘highpoint' at 1 Canada
Square. The gradient of this lowering need not be totally monotonous, and there may be ‘solitaire’
buildings and ‘undulations’ in the gradient but the Westferry site sits adjacent on the southern boundary
of the development area, immediately adjacent to Island Gardens Ward where typical heights of
buildings other than houses are four to six stories. It is in other words on the boundary of a relatively
low rise and low density neighbourhood. The application before you attempts to supercede an existing
permission on the site — determined by the previous Mayor of London - which we believe already
greatly offended against our policy and this expectation. The current application offends even more
greatly. Its height and density are simply too high in the wrong place.

The revised plans more than double the amount of residential development to 1,524 homes and
proposed building heights have increased across the development to a maximum of 44 storeys with a
5th tower introduced. These are very substantial changes.

And so | object on grounds of scale and height. There is a conflict with existing statutory and emerging
development plan policy on excessively tall buildings that if permitted will disenfranchise the local
community.

My other greatest concern is, unsurprisingly, on the proportion of affordable housing, and the mix of
housing units. The plans fail to offer the kind of housing mix that residents in Tower Hamlets need. With
only 21% affordable units this falls far short of the 35% minimum requirement we would expect. The
market housing also fails to provide satisfactory housing choice in terms of the mix of housing sizes on
a site specifically allocated to deliver family homes.

On the matter of affordability, we have the contradiction in Tower Hamlets between high land values
and open market property costs and a largely lower income community whose need is for genuinely
affordable housing related to local income. Through examination our planning policy has long
established that affordable housing — and we include our own definitions and expectations — should be
provided as a proportion of all major developments.

ot et o 1, tbers e, 5 o oo tomion ¢10 20 S QHIN T MAYOR OF
Ditect 020 7364 6971 | Email mayor@owerhamlets gov uk | Web wawvicwverhamlets gov uk BIGGS TOWER HAMLETS



This application does not help us meet London Plan and Local Plan affordable housing targets and sits
outside the spirit of the Opportunity Area Planning Framework for the Isle of Dogs & South Poplar.
Local people expect development to adhere to these policies which their locally elected politicians have
put in place. If this is circumvented it destroys faith in the planning process.

The revised plans will also impact on the wind climate and sailing conditions of the Docklands Sailing
Centre and this key recreational facility is well used by locals and needs to be protected. This is a jewel
in the crown of the borough and well used by particularly by the borough's children. It is also a key part
of the character of the Isle of Dogs that the docks are used by our residents and if the revised plans
have an adverse impact on this it will be a great loss for our community.

Conclusions:

In summary, the scale of the tall buildings will be out of place and would not be proportionate to the
height of buildings and the transition from the highest point of One Canada Square and the cluster of
tall buildings of the Canary Wharf major site. This would essentially extend the cluster southwards to an
extent well outside of our policy. It would impact on the views of, or from, the Maritime Greenwich
World Heritage Site and the Grade I-listed Tower Bridge — this matter is argued by others but also goes
against our development plan. Approving the current plans would set a dangerous precedent on the
Isle of Dogs that will open the door to further overdevelopment.

We all know that many more homes are needed across London and of course Tower Hamlets is
leading the way in terms of numbers delivered and delivering more than our fair share of the total target
for London. However with several decades of continual growth on the Isle of Dogs we need to be
sensitive to ensure developments are appropriate in hotspots where there has been a significant
amount of new development. This appeal should not in my, and my council’s views, be allowed.

Yours Sincerely

Mayor Js
Executive

Johin Biggs, Excecutive Mayor of Tower Hamiets JOHN MAYOR OF
Tower Hamiets Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clov vecent Londden E14 286
Direct 020 730+ (;QLH ! ’Em;il l1?.11.'(1r‘ﬁ‘tuwul‘llnukl\llf\:\h glu'/ uk \/Vu‘l) v.tv.'v.'kl werbamlets govuk BIGGS TOWER HAMLETS
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REDACTED

From: @norshell.co.uk>
Sent: 17 December 2019 15:17
To: REDACTED
Ce: REDACTED
Subject: Re: Richard Desmond meeting
HiREDAC
TED !

Thanks for letting me know.
| look forward to getting back in touch in the new year to secure a date.
In the meantime | wish you a very merry Christmas!

All my very best,

REDAC
TED

REDACTED

to Richard Desmond
Chairman
Northern & Shell
The Northern & Shell Building
Number 10 Lower Thames Street

London EC3R 6EN
Direct Tel: REDACTED

K

On 17 Dec 2019, at 11:14,REDACTED @communities.gov.uk> wrote:

HiREDAC

TFEN ’

Thanks for speaking yesterday. As anticipated, due to Parliamentary business, the Secretary of State
is going to be unable to have this meeting ahead of Christmas. Please can | get back in touch in the
new year when we have a clearer idea of how our diary is looking?

Best wishes,

REDAC
TED

. An official - Secretary of State’s Office
<image002.png>



From:REDACTED @norshell.co.uk>

Sent: 16 December 2019 14:55

To:REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Cc:REDACTED @norshell.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Richard Desmond meeting

DearREDAC

TFED ’

Thanks for your email.
| did leave you a voice message but just in case it’s easier | thought I'd email you too!

Richard understands the meeting on Thursday morning isn’t going to be possible but wonders if
there’s a chance of making it either Friday or Monday? If not, could we please schedule something
this side of Christmas for January?

Many thanks and kind regards,

REDAC
TEND

REDACTED

to Richard Desmond
Chairman
Northern & Shell
The Northern & Shell Building
Number 10 Lower Thames Street

London EC3R 6EN
Direct Tel: REDACTED

<image001.jpg>
From:REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>
Date: 16 December 2019 at 11:35:00 GMT
To:REDACTED @norshell.co.uk>
Cc: REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Subject: Richard Desmond meeting

Dear REDACT
Fn ’

| hope this email finds you well.

SE has forwarded the below email over to me as | manage the Secretary of State’s
d?ary for departmental business. Unfortunately, given the timings of Parliament this
week, this meeting is not going to be possible on Thursday morning. Would it be
best to re-visit this in the new year and rearrange for January?

Best wishes,

REDAC
TED

) An official - Secretary of State’s Office
<image002.png>
REDACTED



An official - Secretary of State’s Office

From:REDACTED @parliament.uk>
Sent: 05 December 2019 16:16
To:REDACTED @communities.gov.uk>

Subject: FW:

HiREDAC
TFD

Please see below. | appreciate this could all change but will leave with you to
contact EEDACT should this not be possible post election!

Thanks

RE
DA

From:REDACTED @norshell.co.uk>
Sent: 20 November 2019 15:34

To:REDACTED @parliament.uk>

Subject:

HiRE
DA

If we could go for Thursday 19" December at 10:30am as discussed that would be
great.

Robert is welcome here at out offices for a cup of tea first then they can head over
to the development to take a quick look.

David Grover will be in attendance (helpful to Robert on other matters, including
cladding, and Richard Martin who Robert sat next to at the Carlton Dinner.

Let me know if this works.

REDACTED

REDACTED

Chairmans Office

Northern & Shell

The Northern & Shell Building | Number 10 Lower Thames Street | London EC3R

6EN ‘ Tel: REDACTED
<image003.jpg>

REDACT
[= )

Office of Rt Hon Robert Jenrick, Conservative Candidate for Newark



29a, London Road, Newark, Nottinghamshire, NG24 1TN
Tel: 01636 612837 | W: www.robertjenrick.com

<image004.jpg>
https://www.facebook.com/RobertlenrickNewark/
<image005.jpg>

https://twitter.com/Robertlenrick

From: JENRICK, Robert <jenrickr@parliament.uk>
Sent: 19 November 2019 22:46

To:REDACTED @parliament.uk>
Subject: Fwd:

Could you contact this lady and set up a meeting with Richard Desmond, owner of
the express newspaper.
Thanks Robert

From:REDACTED @norshell.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 11:27 am
To: JENRICK, Robert
Subject:

Dear Mr Jenrick MP

| would be very grateful if you would please provide me with your secretary’s
contact details so as | can make contact.

Many thanks
Kind regards

REDACT

ED
To Richard Desmond

REDACTED

Chairmans Office
Northern & Shell

The Northern & Shell Building | Number 10 Lower Thames Street | London EC3R
6EN ‘ Tel: REDACTED

<image003.jpg>

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the

recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Parliament has now been dissolved until the General Election. Therefore there are
currently no Members of Parliament. Incoming emails to this account may be
received and read, however this email address is only being used to respond to
urgent constituency case work.



Governance Directorate
Legal Services

Mulberry Place

REDACTED 5 Clove Crescent |
Planning Casework Unit Iéazdgge J
Ministry of Housing,

Communities and Local Government Te|: REDACTED
3" Floor, Fry Building Fax:

2 Marsham Street Email: REDACTED @towerhamlets.gov.uk
London DX: REDAC {sle of Dogs
SW1P 4DF '

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

4 February 2020

Our Ref: PA/18/01877/A1 - DRDBC/1285/RMC
Your Ref: APP/E5900/W/19/3225474

PRE- ACTION REQUEST FOR COMPLIANCE WITH DUTY OF CANDOUR:
Potential claim under section 288 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Dear Sirs,
Re: APP/E5S900/W/19/3225474: Grant of planning permission for development on land
at the former Westferry Printworks site, 235 Westferry Road, London, E14 3QS

1. The Defendant
The proposed Defendant is the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and

Local Government.

2. The Claimant
The proposed Claimant is the London Borough of Tower Hamlets (“the Councii®).

3. The details of the Claimant’s legal advisers dealing with the claim
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REDACTED

Governance Directorate,
London Borough of Tower Hamlets, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG. Email: REPACTED Eiowernamlats. gov.uk, Counssl instructed

arg REDACTED “both of Landmark Chambers, London.

4. The details of the matter being challenged
The decision of the Secretary of State, on 14 January 2020, to grant planning
permission on appeal for a comprehensive mixed-use redevelopment that included
(amongst other development) 1,524 residential units (Class C3) on the site of the
former Westferry Printworks site, 235 Westferry Road, London, E14 3QS. The
Secretary of State’s decision was contrary to the recommendation of his inspector to

dismiss the appeal.

5. The details of any interested parties
The appellant in the appeal: Westferry Developments Ltd cfo its agent DP9 Ltd, 100
Pall Mall, London, SW1Y 5NQ.

6. Request for compliance with the Secretary of State’s duty of candour

The Council is considering a challenge to the Secretary of State’s decision in the
High Court pursuant to section 288 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. The
Council is concerned that the decision and its timing, only one day before the
adoption of the Council's new Local Plan and three days before the Council’s CIL
Charging Schedule took effect, might have been influenced by irrelevant factors such
as to give rise to a real perception of bias in favour of the appellant in the decision-
making process.

To enable the Council to consider this issue properly ahead of a potential High Court
challenge, the Council requires disclosure of the following from the Secretary of State
pursuant to his duty of candour in statutory review proceedings:

A copy of all correspondence (including emails), memoranda, file notes, text
messaging or other records of communication, submissions andfor advice that
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includes any reference to, or is otherwise relevant to, the decision of the Secretary of
State to allow appeal APP/ESS00/W/M9/3225474 relating to the land at the former
Westferry Printworks site, 235 Westferry Road, London, E14 3QS (including, to be
clear, any reference to the Secretary of State’s decision-making process, the timing

of the Secretary of State’s decision, or the related Inspector's report), sent, received,

prepared or recorded by:

(i) any employee or representative of the Planning Casework Unit and/or,
beyond that, the Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Government;
and/or

(ii) the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government
and/or any of his team or representatives;

iii any other Minister of the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local

Government and/or any of their team(s) or representatives.

To be clear, in the context of the High Court claim that is being considered, the
Council does not seek this information pursuant to the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004 and/or the Freedom of Information Act 2000, but pursuant to the
Secretary of State’'s duty of candour in statutory review proceedings. As the
Secretary of State will be aware from previous litigation, the court has held that this
duty extends to the pre-action stage: see, for example, Ball v Secretary of State for
Communities and Local Government [2012] EWHC 3590 (Admin) at [71] (a
passage that was not disturbed on the unsuccessful appeal). In that case, the court
held that the Secretary of State’s duty of candour required him to disclose,
unredacted, internal documents and advice relating to the decision to grant planning
permission that would enable the court to decide whether the decision-maker had
“acted in a manner that demonstrated bias or gave rise to a reasonable perception of

bias" as was being alleged in the claim: [71].

The statutory exemptions that may be relied upon when responding to a request
under the Environmental Information Regulation 2004 do not apply when the request
for information or disclosure is made, as it is in this case, pursuant {o the duty of
candour. The Council would be grateful if the Secretary of State could promptly

comply with this duty in this case. In the absence of a satisfactory response to this
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request within 7 days, the Council will have no option but to make a formal, urgent

application to the court and seek its costs from the Secretary of State.

7. The address for reply

REDACTED

Please respond to at the address in section 3 above. A reply by

email alone would be welcomed, particulariy if this would expedite the response.

8. Proposed reply date
In view of the strict 6-week time limit for issuing a claim under section 288 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990, we respectfully require a substantive response
to this letter within 7 days (i.e. by 5pm on 11 February 2020).

Yours faithfullv
REDACTED

On behalf of the Corporate Director Governance & Monitoring Officer
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TOWER HAMLETS

PLACE

Town Hall (Mulberry Place)
PINS Ref APP/ APP/E5900/W/19/3225474

PO Box 55739
LPA Ref PA/18/01877 5 Clove Crescent
London E14 2BG
REDACTED
The Planning Inspectorate Te| REDACTED
3/J Kite Wing EmailREDACTED @towerhamlets.gov.uk
Temple Quay House www.towerhamlets.gov.uk
2 The Square

Bristol BS1 6PN

4th October 2019

Dear REDACTED

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Town and Country Planning (Inquiries Procedure) (England) Rules 2000

Appeal by Westferry Developments Limited

Site Address: Former Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London, E14 3QS

1. | refer to the above public inquiry that was closed by the Inspector, REPACTED . on 9" September
2019. The appeal has been “recovered” for decision by the Secretary of State.

2. | write to advise that on 20™ September 2019, the Council received the Inspector’s Report on the
Examination of the Tower Hamlets Local Plan 2031 and Appendix of Main Modifications (Westferry
Inquiry Core Document CD/6).

3. In addition, on 12" September 2019, the Council received for “fact checking” the Examiner’s Report on
the London Borough of Tower Hamlets Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule 2019.

4. Both of these reports and the Main Modifications (MM), copies of which are attached, impinge on the
evidence presented to the Westferry Printworks public inquiry by the three main parties.
The Closing Submissions of the local planning authority to the Westferry public inquiry

5. At paragraph 121 of his Closing Submissions to the public inquiry, REPACTED for the local
planning authority, explained that the Council’s planning witness, REPACTED , concluded that



10.

REDACTED

paragraph 49 of the NPPF is engaged In this case. This paragraph states that prematurity arguments are
unlikely to justify refusal other than in limited cases where both an emerging Local Plan is at advanced

stage and “the development proposed is so substantial, or its cumulative effect would be.so significant,
that to grant permission would undermine the plan-making process by predetermining decisions about the
scale, location or phasing of new development that are central to an emerging plan”,

REDACTED considered the proposed' “development at Westferry Printworks to be a clear proposal for

“substantial” development and:that the;emerging Tower Hamlets Local Plan is one Wthh seeks to gmde

development in terms of height’'and scale, setting parameters that would ‘be breached by the appeal |

proposal (paragraph. 9. 50 ofREDACTE proof}.

In his closings REPACTED

appeal is awa:ted. ”

for the Appellant said: “Prematurity adds nothing — the question is whether the'”seher.ne
complies with the new Local Plan.” : _ S T

‘.1!;.‘- .- by "\_ PRL . ' ! "F ST

MODIFICATION CONSULTATION:; VERSION} {WESTFERRY INQUIRY:CORE DOCUMENT CDIG)

11.

12.

The Examination ‘Hearings into the new Tower Hamlets Local Plan ran from 6™ September to 14™ October

2018. Consultation on:the"Main:Modifications-which the . !nspecton .considered -necessary.to-make the: :

plan sound ran from 25" March untli 9" May 2019. . N T N LS RS T B PR PR

The' “Main Issues” within.the- inspector’s Report of 20™: September 2019 apphcable to.the. Westferry
Printworks appealare Y TN B E RS IR F RS FRE DS F A PSR IECI PR SR T SRRt BN TS PP

PR . < : .
e A B T

Vi Lo t B T N
F R S N L I L :

Issue 3 — Is the Plan’s approach to housing delivery justified and consistent with national pollcy and in
general copformity with the AdoptediLondon Plan?—(p 8, paragraphs 26 —49}..,, : e

A

Issue 7—Whether ‘the ‘po:l\ii:"ieé'éohcérhin'g’“"i"a'l,l"Btiiliflin‘ge an"cilsll-'ie’ri‘taéejarid thé i-iti‘stor‘ic' Environment

provide a justified and effective policy framework. Is the approach sound, does it accord with national
s 107-126). -, R ;

,,,,,,,

TR It

L R TR 1o S L I T R R S L T F T Cf s s e R
Issue 8 — Are all the site allocations identif ed s'uitably justif ed by the evidence base, has the site selection

process been based on a robust approach and are the sites deliverable and viable? — (p 29, paragraphs
127-137 & Westferry Prlntworks p 35, paragraph 155). .- T T R TP

Vol oapeccd cwhaad b i it niTOT opead Y Lt E AN B

{(paragraph 123) explained this applies with increasing force' the’ further the L ‘
" “Council advances in completmg the process of adopting its Local Plan adding: “It is virtually certmn thot._::
the parties will THeéd to update the mspector and Secretary of State in this regard, while a decision on this .~ L

_ INSPECTOR’S REPORT ON THE EXAMINATION 'OF THE. TOWER HAMLETS LOCAL PLAN 2031 (MAIN



13.

TS E EUUA T I e T S T T : o R T A

Under:each issue the Inspector’s con'closions are that; subject to the'MM’s, the Plan takes a'justified and-
robust approach and provides an' effective and-sotind strategy, supported by the evidence base and"
conforms with national policy as well as the Adopted London Plan.

TS T PR TS U DT SO

The Inspector's overa'll Conclusion-an'd Redommer'ldaitidns“(b 37, pa"r‘a‘gréph‘164)" SR TRET Leane e

14.

15.

16.

" Site Allocatlon4 12 Westferry Prlntworks (p 201) : ‘:-" S TR Ve

. . ;- . BT B O € T SR S o NI s G
The Inspector overall conclusmn is that W|th the recommended Main . Modlflcatlons the, new Tawer ..
Hamlets Local Plan satisfies the reqmrements of Section 20(5) of the 2004 Act and meets the criteria for
soundnessin the NPPF. _ o , _ ]
T R T T 4 S L L N P S S I PRI FER TR

R T AP P IS [ T R A
leen the. Plannmg Inspector’s report of 20th September 2019 the: !ocal plannmg authorlty consrders the -
new Tower Hamlets Local Plan 2031.and Main Modifications can.be accorded very substantial if not full
weight; in.the determination of the Westferry. Printworks appeal ~ please see Timeline, for Adoption. .
paragraph 35 below. ' : e

In the Council's. opinion;:the following:policies and Site Allocation -design: principles: for the Westferry.: -
Printworks:Site Allocation 4.12 set out.in the new Tower Hamlets Local Plan 2031 and Main Modifications
confirm that planning permission should be:refused for the proposed development::i o i.: o

N T SR R AR L

D.SG5: Developer contributions (p 23)

S.DH1: Delivering high quality design (p 26)

S.DH3: . . Heritage.and the historic environment (p 30):., G e s b a0 b
D.DH4: ,Shapmgand,managmg views (p 33) . e e
S.DH5: World herltage sites. (p 36) , _

D.DH6: ‘I Tall bu:ldlngs including Tali bwldmg zone Mrl[wall Inner Dock (p 37) o
S.H1: ' Meeting housing needs (p50) " S
D.H2% < Affordablé housing and housing mix (p 53) PR e R Gt e
S.OWS2: Enhancing the network of water spaces (p: 100) AR RO

D.OWS4: Water sp.aces (p 105)

o E GAITE TG : i

REPORT, ON THE EXAMINATION |0F THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS COMMUNITY

INFRASTRUCT URE LEVY DRAFT CHARGING SCHEDULE:

17.

B T S KR IR LY

On 1% August 2019, REPACTED of Trevor Roberts Associates, an independent examiner
appointed by the Council, held a hearing into the London Borough of Tower Hamlets Council Community
InfrastructureLevy (CIL) Revised Draft:Charging Schedule (DCS) in terms of Section 212 of the Planmng Act’

- 2008. B L Y R R IO TR PR RO F ot LA

18.

The. purpose :of the hearing’ was. to' consider ‘whether the ‘schedule is compliant in legal terms; is.
economically viable as well-as reasonable; realistic and consistent with Ministry: of Housing,‘Communities -
and Local Government Guidance on the Community Infrastructure Levy.



19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

The Examiner’s Report concludes {Non-Technical Summary p 1‘) that the DCS, submitted and consulted on

provides an_appropriate basis for the collection. of the levy,in the borough. And,that the proposed rates:
will not put developments at risk, and can be recommended forapproval.. . o o e

PR TN RT S SUS DV ANLT PR B N T T S L KT R RIS

The Examiner identifies (p 2, paragraph 6 and footnote) that one of the biggest changes proposed by the

DCS is in respect of the ‘Large Allocated Sites’ defined as:the sites contained within:the boundaries of the .. .+
Bishopsgate Goods Yard, Wood Wharf, Westferry Printworks and London Dock as set out in the Tower

Harnlets Local Plan Managlng Development Document [2013]

To help set the Revised Draft Charging Schedule, the Council commissioned a' report, called the
Community Infrastructure Levy Review (ILR), from BNP Paribas who also gave evidence to the Westferry

Printworks public¢inguiry o behalf of the local planning'authority. This report reviews the ClL rates in‘the -
cufrent - Charging Schedule that was ‘implemented ‘on1% April 2015." Levels' of -CIL were' tésted ‘in’
combination with the cimulative impact 6f the requiremients of the emerging Tower Hamlets Local Plan' "

e

2031 (Examlner’s Repor p 4, paragraph 15). . - : T

The Examiner notes that:the ILR section onthe national context concludes by reporting that forecasts for
house price growth identify that values are  expected to:increase over the :next 5iyears, but.this price:*.
growth is expected to be more moderate than over the past 20 years. There:is-a-consensus that a.low :

level of price growth is expected until a feturn to stronger sales value growth in 2020 — 2022 (p 5,
paragraph 18). :

LA R

At the local level, the ILR reported that Tower Hamlets has seen very strong growth in sales values across

the borough, where values have been seen to almost double since the preparatlon of the Council's

previous CIL viability evidence in 2014. Growth Jn values has resulted from a 5|ng cant number of','
development schemes coming. forward regeneratlng the borough Values m the c1ty frlnge, along the
Thames, and in the Canary Wharf area have seen significant mcreases These areas are,now con5|dered o

part of the central London ‘prime market’ (p5 paragraph 19) REPI I E R ) S SRR

Lo

The Examiner notes (p 6, paragraph 25) that the ILR includes allowance for Mayor of Ltondon CIL {(MCIL2) .

that applies to the majority of the Isle Dogs (including the Westferry Printworks site) and has taken into

account the emerglng ipolicies and standards set out in the Towér Hamlets Local Plan 2031- mcludlng ‘inter™ :
alia affordable housing requirements and developer contributions towards infrastructure (p6, paragraph e

I

26) _

' L
[ T W A
bl T .

o IJi E] 1—‘,‘ RS R oo . T W T N

The Exammer noted. that the major outcome of: the ‘previous:examination-wasithe recommendatlon that

the 4 large sites that are allocated for development should be nil rated (p 7, paragraph 31).

The Examiner.observed (p 8, paragraph 34) in.respect of the Large:Allocated Sites; the previous examiner
into the Towei-Hamlets CIL Charging Schedule April 2015 was'concerned about the then cufrentor i @ ¢



O

27.

28.

28.

30.

31.

worsening economic circismstances and the poorreturn in those circumstances. The'then Examiner had -
noted that the evidence demonstrated that the 3 (sic) appraised largeé allocated sites wotild only he'likely
to achieve an internal rate of return {IRR) of 20% (which he considered would be needed in the event of

economic growth likely to be necessary for a scheme to come forward) if the affordable housing... . ..

requirement were to be “flexed” below the 35%, and he was not persuaded that it would be approprlate
to flex affordable housing without limitation.- As: a:result he concluded,that: the Cii. rates.proposed were:"
not consistent with the evidence insofar as:they. would apply to.the Bishopsgate .Goods Yard, Wood
Wharf, Westferry Printworks and the London Dock allocated sites, and recommended a nil rate for all

development on these sites.
AN R TR T EEUUES SRR R oF s S S T FR TS

At the Hearing;of 1™ August 2019, the Council’s position was. that-the ILR.demonstrates that the 4 large .
sites are able to bear.the CIL rates now proposed. :The Council advised the Examiner that the Westferry..:.
Printworks site has planning permission and development has commenced and that “the proposed CIL,
mcludmg MciL2 (The Mayar’s CiL), would amount to less than 5% of deve.'opment costs The Council
also stated that the economlc cwcumstances of development ‘have changed 5|gn|f|cantly smce 2014 and' ‘
that its- current robust wablilty testmg should be the basns on WhICh to Judge the DCS (p, 8 paragraph 35

) emphasrs added)

The Exammer concludes (p 14 paragraph 67) ”that the level of CIL for resrdent:al deve!opment charges in.-
the DCS arejustified,”. . ... = is ot i T 00 e ey i

In his “Overall conc!usron (p 19, paragraph 85)the Examiner states:: O e S S et e

o t e T PRSI S i
AR TP : o : : : RN Tooo !

444444

reverse the decision reached on the extant Chargmg Schedule, on the récommendation of the' previous
Examiner, and impose charging rates on the 4 large designated sites. Reading the report of the previous

examination, it is clear that the Examiner recognised that these large sites would not be viable unless .
there was flexing’ of the affordable housing policy below what he regarded as a minimurmi acceptab!e’ o

leve[ of 25% ”' _

B

The Exammer acknowledges the apparent |mprovmg development climate (despite Brexit uncertalntles)""
and states: “theé evidence is clear that most development w:ﬂ not have its wabmty undermmed by the Ievel :
of charges proposed.” (p 20, paragraph 86). : ' T e et

The’EXaminer notes that “even if the vidbility of large sites were to be compromised without flexing the =
affordable housing policies, it is now clear that the Council is prepared to take a balanced view about the
priority that should be put on providing much needed essential mfrastructure versus the contmumg need
for the delivery of affordable housing. The policy decision to be ﬂex:ble, to ensure that deve!opment of the
site allocations is viable, is being written'into the emerging Local.Plan.” The Examiner-makes reference to
Main Modification 2 Policy D.5G5: ‘Developer contributions’, Part 2 that inserts a new criterion after part
1 - “2. For site allocations the policies set out in this plan may be applied ﬂex:bly to enstre that the sites

. are viable and deliverable” (p 20, paragraph 87).



32. The Council replied to the Examiner on 27" September 2019. None of the Council’s requested

amendments to his “fact check” report affect the CIL Schedule, the rates proposed or the inclusion.of the -

Westferry Printworks site within the schedule. . .. '

L T T s L

The LPA’é ‘L)ibs'itidn‘ii'! T
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33. The development plan for Tower Hamlets and national policy puts the burdén‘on applucants for planmng .

permrssron to justlfy any mablllty to deliver a pohcy-comphant Ievel of affordable housmg

34. In the case of Westferry Printworks, there is nothing in the Examiner’s Report on 'theJCommonityw

Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule that materially alters the evidence of the Mayor of London or

the local planning authority:to the public inquiry, that the Appellant has not dlscharged |ts burden of’

demonstratrng that' dellvermg a pollcy-compllant level of affordable housmg is not \nable
- oo e Loy ; ) ; b s ) !,-'.:;:.:‘ o i

-‘.!-

35. There |s a very wrde and materral drfference between the Appellant’s affordable housmg offer of 21%
(twenty one per cent) (by habltable room) of the Re5|dentlal Units and the Councrl’s evrdence to the pubhc )
inquiry that the Westferry Printworks scheme can vrably afford 35% affordable housrng wrth a pollcy

compliant housing mix. This difference is not accounted for by the Council’s evidence to the Chargmg
Schedule Hearing that the introduction of CIl. “would amount to less than 5% of development costs”.

Furthermore, -the‘Appella‘nt’s-section 106 Unilateral Undertaking (Schedule 115) provides that the'amount

of affordable housing may be reduced below 21% should the Development become subject to CIL.

36. In the Council’s opinion, in the Westferry Printworks appeal there has been clear failure by the'Appellant -

to provide the maximum level of affordable housing required both by the extant development plan and
the af'fordable housmg pollcres [dentIF ed above wrthln the new Tower Ham[ets Local Plan 2031 that is not

EN

Timelines for adoption ' "

ECREN R

+ 37. Both the Inspector’s Report on the Tower Hamlets Local Plan 2031 and the Examiner’s Report on the
Tower Hamlets Community infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule.. will.be considered; by -the .
Councrl’s .Cabinet. on, 27th November 2019 and, if .accepted,. Tower Hamiets Full Counc1| will be .

recommended to adopt both documents on 15th January 2020.

38. Full Council will also be asked to withdraw the following documents that comprise; part of the,evidence ;-

presented,t_oitheWestferry publicinguiry:.. . .. .- oL s Gl

""'-"j Tower Hamlets Core Strategy 2010 (CD/4) \ o
B L P , -‘ iy
com Tower Hamlets Managmg Development Document 2013 (CD/S)

‘ - Proposals Map (CD/3)

@



= South Quay Masterplan 2015 {CD/57)

39. | would be pleased if this letter and its three attachments were forwarded to the Inspector,REDACTED

40. 1 confirm this letter and attachments have been copied to DP9 (the Appellant’s agent) and the Mayor of
London..

Yours sincerely,

REDACTED

Development Manager

Attachments:
» Inspector’s Report on the Examination of the Tower Hamlets Local Plan 2031

»  Appendix of Main Modifications

= Report on the Examination of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets Community Infrastructure Levy
Draft Charging Schedule
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'LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
. APPEAL BY WESTFERRY DEVELOPMENTSLTD .. .
LAND AT THE FORMER WESTFERRY PRINTWORKS SITE

* 7" PUBLICINQUIRY AUGUST 2619~

,,,,

THE INSPECTOR’S REPORT ON THE TOWER HAMLETS LOCAL PLAN 2031

Introduction

Thrs bnef note deals with the recently pubhshed ‘Report on the Exammatlon of
the Tower Hamlets Local Plan prepared by Inspector Chnsta Masters, dated 20
September 2019 (¢ ‘the Inspector s Report”) The riote supplements

o submlssmns alreadY made by the local plannmg a“thonty (“the Counc1l”) ma

* " 'REDACTED
“letter from Development Manager, to the Inspectorate (c/o

REDACTED ) dated 4 October 2019. The contents of that letter,

o Wthh are not repeated here, should be read alongSIde thlS note
Prematurity ‘7

vl

2. The pubhcatlon of the Inspectors Report approvmg the draft Local Plan as

_' sound sub}ect to modrﬁcatlons is a further 51gn1ﬁcant advance 1n completmg |

Y the process of adoptmg the Local Plan. Thls means that the natronal _policy on
prematurlty in paragraph 49 of the NPPF now apphes Wlth even greater force.
As paragraph 49 explalns, ‘whereas prematunty arguments generally are

uniikely to justify refusal of planning permission, they will do so in cases where




both the emerging Local Plan is at an advanced stage and “the development

. proposed is so substantidl, or its cumulative effect would be so significant, that to

grant permission would undermine the plan-making process by predetermining.
decisions about.the ‘scale, location or phasing of new. development that are
ceritral to an emerging plan’.

AsEPACTED explained in his evidence for the Council, this is unquestionably a

.proposal for “substantial’ development and the ,Eernerging Local Plan is-one

which seeks to ghide development in terms of height and scale, setting
REDA

‘ parameters that would be breached by the appeal proposal: see para. 9.50, ~rrry

-~ REDACT
ED

proof The terms of the pohcy are rnet and now met even more

convmcmgly a refusal of plannrng pernnssmn on the basrs of prematurlty is

B ]UStlﬁEd

The Inspector’s Report N "
LA Some of the conclusrons reached and observatlons ‘made, in the Inspectors
- - Report are partlcularly pertment to the present appeal In partlcular -

. (1) The 1nspector was, satlsﬁed that the ewdence base for the draft Local Plan,

reﬂectmg a lower ob]ecnvely assessed need of 46,458 homes for a 15-year

e

perlod (2016 2031) was 7 based on the most up-to- date populatlon

Intyecﬂons para 30 FE e _ .

(2) The 1nspeetor endorsed the eo.nEInsmn in the Councrl s Fwe—Year Housmg

Land Supply and Housmg Tra]ectory Statement that, in the last 5 years, the
Council has “exceeded the housing target by some 417 homes”™: para. 33,

(3) It is “clear”, according to the inspector, that the Borough has.a “pressing

need for aﬁordable housmg to be provrded over the plan perlod” reﬂected in

| 4the overall pohcsr “thrust eek to set an overall target for 50% of aII new

'homes to be aﬁordable” para 36 The approach to affordable housrng in the

draft Local Plan 1nc1ud1ng tenure spht IS supported by the ewdence base

;' ‘:mcludmg the Aﬁ“ordable Housmg and Vlabzhty SPG” w1th pohcy 3.11 of the



Nl e St il el oo g, PP
draft Local Plan “in particular” seeking to “maximise affordable.housing
- proyision” para. 38.

PR, -E- ittty s R SN " R

(4) The 1nspector endorsed- the purpose of part 3 of pohcy D Hz in giving “high

. priority to the provision of famtly homes™ para. 35. The, inspector has

-proposed a mod1ﬁcat10n to pollcy D.H wh1ch allows Cgreater flexibility for

. - the Council in terms of the .housing mix”, but only when the development
“exceeds 35% aﬁordable,.housmg (i.e. the “greater ﬂexlbﬂlty- would not

.....

is b810w35%) RPN AS T TR A SR P

. (5) The decision to focus new primary school provision in the south-east of the

(D ... Borough (Poplarand the Isle of Dogs) was ‘justified and effective” given that
. ‘;the Isle of Dogs 1 will see the largest concentration of housing growth over the

plan period™ para..63. T L AT \

(6) The inspector endorsed the purpose of pohcy S. oWSz of the draft Local Plan

. in seeking to ensure that the Borough has a network of “high quahty, useable

and accessible water spaces” (emphasis added): para. 1o B

(7). The “increasing number- of tall: buildings ‘across: the Borough” is-one of the

. “particular challénges” facing ‘the Coungcil::para. mu.. The :ihspector has

- oiieds wrecommended: that' text: be added -to ‘policy: D.DH6' to makeé 'clear that

*-- building-heights within the Canary Wharf cluster-(i.e. the cluster to the

‘ () +i north: of: Millwall Inner Dock: tall building™ Zone that " includes-the Site)

< should“step down” from the central location ‘of One Canada Square. The

- inspector ' considered that this: modification: achieved : ‘the'. “finebalance

between "the policy actively acknowledging: the ~éxisting . andemerging

i) 4 development situation ori the ground fagain'stii‘thesCouﬁciI.-"sepoliéy'as’pirati.ons

©¢: as'to where future tall buildings should be directed”: para:1igi i+

(8) The inspector endorsed the Council’s modification of the skyline of strategic

7.4t v importance to:include only -the: Canary Wharf tall: building zone, and not
the neighbouring Millwall Inner Dock tall building zone:para. 124. '

Other recommended main modifications

3




5. The Council also hlghllghts these rnodlﬁcatxons recommended by the
mspector PAEHER Y T U0 UL W YRR T :

(1) The inspector is recommending that words be added to policy S.DH1 to

0 7 inderlinle the rieed for'a site-specific and contextual approach to designing

"”'de’vel‘obﬁleﬁt' L -d@élbpmént33‘ﬁfii9't- (a) be of an ~cq":j:vr’opria'té scale, height,

“bulk-dnd f'orm in its site and context” *(additional words underlined).

:fw-(z—)‘ln ppliey -s-;DHl;' critérion’ (¢), the inspector recominends an 'additional

e L eference'to “6cale” s’ an' elemlent”of ‘the “architectural language” of

i buildings  that “complernents and “enhances ‘ their “immédiate and wider
surroundings” in a successful design. | | -

" (3) The iﬁépé‘(:fér:réEofnﬁl'eirids'{déI'etir'ig the words “take into account the effects

17 on the iéiéclimate” in policy S.DH:, criterion (h); ahd ’replaéiﬁg them with

" a stronger ‘test''to “ensure that’ the' development does not result in

unacceptably harmful impacts arising from wind”"

S VT £ B CAER S R Pt b SRR CEE Rimens i K TR FE A O
. i F . . o f P .
Tt e ey e TR Ty TG S e e e el T
Conclusion . . ‘
, Croroce thaslion Lo et e T e T It

31116 These ccnélusi'cms‘and;_-recomm-endations'!,_reinforce the .Council’s ‘case’ on the
-;planning balance in;this'appeal. The Inspector’s Report dees not require the’
. weightings giveﬁf"t_o'i thé?competing; .considerations in. the: Council’s closing
. submissions to; be revised. :Accordingly, whereas the proposal:would have four
*.i - main; benefits; that should . all ‘be: giveni moderate. weight: (the ..provision of
market and: affordable ‘housing; - the; generation . of employment; the
... development of a -Su.s_tainable, site;:and the provision of open space), set against
o sthesesare the following: oo vy i vt e .
-n- :::{2). substantial negative, weight. given to the impact on the townscape (now
reinforced by the, Local: Plan, inspector’s:recommended additional emphasis
SioorevaEOME T b s S 'E:‘ S R I L P LA SR
300 oo @) - building-heights ‘stepping Elown’ from  the : Canary. Wharf cluster
spolicy DLDH6GYE &', i fen e L a
(ii) the need for a site-specific and contextual approach to design (policy
S.DHu);

©



(iii)  designing buildings of an appropriate Scale for their immediate and
wider surroundings (policy S.DHa);
(2) considerable negative weight given to the less than substantial harm
caused to the setting of the Maritime Greenwich World Heritage Site;
(3) considerable negative weight givén to the less than substantial harm -
caused to the setting of the Grade I-listed Tower Bridge;
(4) substantial weight given to the unmitigated impacts on wind conditions in
. the Millwall Outer Dock (now reinforced by the inspector’s recommended
additional emphasis on: |
(i) ‘;useable” water spacés in policy S.oWSz2; .
C ) | (i)  ‘ensuring’ that development does not have unacceptably harmful
impacts arising from wind, as distinct from merely ‘taking into

account’ the effects on the microclimate.

7. The Council maintains that two substantial and two considerable negative
weightings clearly outweigh four moderate positive weightings and that the

appeal should, accordingl}?, be dismissed.
REDACTED

Landmark Chambers
L) . o ' o London

22 October 2019




P[ D é Eversheds Sutherland
: {International) LLP
Eversheds House
70 Great Bridgewater Street
Manchester .
M1 5ES
Unlted Kingdom

T: +44 20 7497 9797
F: +44 20 7919 4919
OX 14344 Manchester

aversheds-sutheriand.com

REDACTED Date: 22 October 2019
The Planning Inspectorate Your ref:
3/3 Kite Wind , our ref: REDAC 301403-000001
Temple Quay House ) Direct: REDACTED
2, The Square Emall: REDACTE @eversheds-sutherland.com
Bristol -
BS1 6PN

EVERSHEDS
SUTHERLAND

By E-mail and Past REDACTED ‘@pins.gsi.gov.uk

DearREDACTED

() Former Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London E14 3QS
‘ Reference: APP/E5900/W/19/3225474
Representations regarding Report on Tower Hamlets Local Plan 2031 and Appendlx
of Main Modifications

Thank you for your email of 9t Oétober inviting us to make comments on behalf of our client,
Westferry Developments Limited (“the Appellant”), on the Council’s letter dated 4“‘ Cctober
and its enclosures. ..

This letter contains the Appellant’s comments on the Council’s letter and the reports concerning
the Council’s Local Plan and Appendix of Main Modifications. As requested, we will write’
separately in.relation to the Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule.

Although minor changes are now proposed to the wording of some of the policies, it is clear
from the Council’s letter that, for the most part, the draft Local Plan remains the same as that
which was considered at the Inquiry, and on which the Appellant has already made detailed
submissions.  Given that nothing in the Council’s letter and enclosures necessitates any
changes to the case put by the Appellant at the public inquiry, in this letter the Appellant will
only deal with main headline points, and where the contents of the Council’s letter are not
addressed it does not mean that the Appellant agrees or accepts them.
l:r“ :
Q Paragraphs 5-10 of the Council’s letter raise the matter of prematurity. It is noted that the
quotation from the closing submissions of REDACTED for the Appellant is incomplete. The
Inspector will have the full closing submissions on the matter and the Appellant sees no need
to.simply repeat those in this letter, There is nothing in the pomt and the publication of the
examiner’s report does not change that.

Paragraph 14 of the Council’s letter notes the Local Plan Inspector's overall conclus:on that
with the recommended Main Modifications (MMs) the Local Plan complies with the 2004 Act
and meets the requirement for soundness under the NPPF. We also note that the Council’s
proposed modifications MM2 and MM3, which have been accepted by the Local Plan Inspector
(see paragraph 58 of his report), state that developer contributions (including affordable
housing) will be applied flexibly in relation to site aflocations. This reflects precisely the
AppeHant’s case and we are pleased that the need for polices to be applied flexibly to ensure
that sites remain viable and deliverable is supported by both the Local Plan Inspector and the
Council,

In paragraph 15 the Council say that the emerging Local Plan and Main Modifications can be
accorded “very substantial if not full welght”. The precise weight to be accorded to them will

man 003\4232583\1\5mlthla
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Page: 2

be a matter for the Inspector and Secretary of State, but the Appellant notes that, although
they may be afforded greater weight since receipt of the Local Plan Inspector's conclusions, by
law they cannot be afforded “full weight” for the purposes of section 38(6) until they are
adopted. In any event, the relevant policies in the emerging plan were dealt with in the
Appellant’s evidence and closing submissions. For the reasons set out there, the Appellant’s
case remains that the appeal scheme is consistent with the emerging plan. If the emerging
plan is now to be given greater weight, this simply adds to the Appellant’s arguments in support
of the grant of permission. '

Paragraph 16 of the Council’s letter identifies certain emerging policies and Site Allocation
design principles for the Westferry Printworks Site Allocation 4.12 and states that they
*confirm” that planning permission for the proposed development should be refused. For the
record the Appellant strongly disagrees. The Council has set out no further arguments to
substantiate this conclusion, and we assume that it therefore simply relies on the submissions
made at the Inquiry. We do not feel the need to address this point further in this letter as the
key emerging policies and Site Allocation design principles were addressed.In the Appellant’s

evidence and closing submisslons. In particular, REDACTED  gpecifically considered policies
D.DH6 and D.H2 in his evidence, as the other emerging policies did not differ materially from
the existing adopted policies. '

We are grateful for the opportunity to submit these representations.

Yours faithfully,

Exw&&ﬁqgﬁéhgxcm§wﬁﬂm&>¥4£

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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REDACTED Date: 22 October 2019
The Planning Inspectorate Your ref:
3/3 Kite Wind _ , Our ref: - REDAC|301403-000001
Temple Quay House - Direct: REDACTED
2, The Square ‘ Email: REDACTE @eversheds-sutherland.com
Bristol :
'BS1 6PN
REDACTED

By E-mail and Post @pins.gsi.gov.uk

Dear REDACTED

Former Westfeiry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London E14 3 QS
Reference: APP/E5900/W/19/3225474

Repiresentations regarding Tower Hamlets Community Infrastructure Levy (“CIL")
Draft Charging Schedule

Thank you for your email of 9% October inviting us to make comments on behalf of our client,
Westferry Developments Limited (“the Appellant”), in relation to the Tower Hamlets Local Plan
.and CIL Charging Schedule,

This letter contains the Appellant’s brief comments on the ‘Council’s letter dated 4" October
2019 and the examination report on the CIL Draft Charging Schedule. As requested, we have
written separately in relation to the Council’s Local Plan and Appendix of Main Modifications.

Given that nothing in the Council’s letter and enclosures necessitates any changes to the case
put by the Appellant at the public inquiry, in this letter the Appeilant will only deal with main
headline points, and where the contents of the Council’s letter are not addressed it does not
mean that the Appellant agrees or accepts them.

Paragraphs 21-24 of the Council’s letter refer to the ILR Report by BNP Paribas, Para 27 refers
to the Council’s submission to the CIL Examiner that this Report demonstrated that the 4 large
sites which were previously nil-rated (which include the Westferry site) could "“not” support the -
CIL rates proposed. The Appellant points out that the work by BNP Paribas was generic, and
did not include site-specific assessments of any these 4 sites, and that the Council’s conclusions
in relation to the Westferry site in particular were strongly contested by the Appellant.

It is therefore important to stress that the CIL Examiner’s Report' does not involve any
necessary acceptance of the Councii's argument that the viability of the Westferry site would
not be affected by CIL. Rather, (as noted in paragraph 31 of the Council’s letter), the Examiner
noted that

“the Council is prepared to take a balanced view about the priority that should be put on

providing much needed essential infrastructure versus the continuing need for the delivery of
affordable housing”. In short,, rather than set a nil rate for the four sites (as occurred when

the existing Charging Schedule was set), the CIL Examiner accepted the Council’s assurance

that where the imposition of CIL on those sites does impact on viability, there would be .
flexibility and a balance between CIL and obligations to ensure that the sites are viable and

deliverabie.

man_003\4232590\1\smithla
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In practice, since {in the absence of an exceptional circumstances policy) CIL is non-negotiable,
this can only mean that the importance which the Council attaches to the provision of
infrastructure which is to be funded through CIL outweighs the importance of other policy
reguirements such as affordable housing, and that where the effect of CIL is to reduce the
viability of a scheme, the Council recognises that it may be approprtate to reduce the affordable
housing contribution.

The Council proposes to cater for this through the flexibility described in emerging Local Plan
policy D.SG5 Developer Contributions.

In the Appellant’s view, the CIi. Examiner’s Report fully supports the submissions made by the

Appellant at the Inquiry, both as to the possibility that the imposition of CIL could affect the

viability of development at the Westferry site, and as to the need for a mechanism which

provides the flexibitity to respond, where that is the case. This is precisely why the CIL

Appraisal mechanism at Schedule 15 of the section 106 Unilateral Undertaking submitted by
the Appellant is required and was proposed by the Appellant - it is the appropriate mechanism
for providing the flexibility opted for by the Council, and supported by the Examiner.

There Is agreement between all parties’ viability experts that CIL is an item that must be
included in any viability appraisal for the site, It currently has a figure against it representing
the CIL set by the London Mayor. The imposition of the proposed Borough CIL wilt result in a
very substantial additional cost to the Westferry Printworks development, which will clearly

\301403-000001

have an impact on the viability and deliverability of the scheme, The mechanism in Schedule .

15 of the Unilaterai Undertaking simply provides for that figure to be replaced with a new CIL
figure, comprising the Mayoral CIL and the proposed Borough CIL.

The proposed mechanism in the Unilateral Undertaking provides the flexibility and balance
between CIL and affordable housing which the Council itself has sought, and which the CIL
Examiner has accepted, to ensure that development is viable and can be delivered.

As such, should the Appeal be determined after the publication of the new CIL chargiﬁg
schedule there will be no reduction in “Developer Contributions”, but a reallocation of
contributions between affordable housing and CIL.

The Appellant disagrees with the Council’s unsubstantiated assertions at paragraphs 34 and
36 of its letter in the strongest terms. The evidence is before the Inspector and Secretary of
State and we do not propose to repeat the evidence and submissions in this letter.

Yours faithfully,

s, St Cinfmreadonl) L€

Eversheds Sutheriand (International) LLP
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REDACTED
From: REDACTED @london.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2019 16:57
To: REDACTED
Cc:
Subject: Westferry Printworks Pubic Inquiry 3225474
; REDAC
Dear ;-

Please see link below to the recently adopted Isle of Dogs and South Poplar Opportunity Area Planning
Framework 2019 which is relevant to the above appeal. In relation to the Westferry Printworks site, the
contents of the document have not changed materially compared to the draft version which was previously
submitted to the Inspector prior to the Public Inquiry. The only comment GLA officers have, is that the
document should now be given significant weight in decision making.

https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/plannina/implementing-london-plan/opportunity-areas/opportunity-
“reas/isle-dogs-and-south-poplar-opportunity-area

\‘\ N\,
Aa copy of the document can be downloadeé;e/vb wetransfer. | have copied in the Council and
appellant and please contact me should you any queries.

il \D o L?,// 019

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA
REDACTED

"sndon.gov.uk

REDACTED @Ilondon.gov.uk

#LondonlsOpen

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information
see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/
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REDACTED Date: 30 October 2013
The Planning Inspectorate Your ref:
3/3 Kite Wind ' Our ref: REDAC 301403-000001
Temple Quay House Direct: REDACTED
2, The Square ' Email: REDACTED peversheds-sutherland.com
Bristol

BS1 6PN

REDACTED

By E-mail and Post pins.gsi.gov.uk

Dear REDACTED

Former Westferry Printworks Site, 235 Westferry Road, London E14 3 Qs

. Reference: APP/E5900/W/19/3225474

Representations regarding Inspector's Report on the emerging London Plan 2019

Thank you for inviting us to make comments on behalf of our client, Westferry Developments
Limited (“the Appellant”), concerning the recent publication of the inspector’s report to the
London Mayor on the emerging London Plan 2019.

At paragraphs 198-201 of the report the principle of the late stage review comprised in
emerging policy H6 is considered and accepted. However, the emerging London Plan is not
adopted and there is no certainty that it will be adopted by the time of a decision on the appeal
by the Secretary of State.

Clause 3.8 of the Unilateral Undertaking dated 6% September 2019 given by the Appellant to
the Council contains provisions which cater precisely for these circumstances. We will not
repeat the content of the Undertaking In this letter, but note that Clause 3.8 sets out a
mechanism under which a late stage review may or may not be applied to the development
by the Secretary of State. '

Otherwise the Appellant has no need to make further comment on the emerging London Plan
as such matters were the subject of the evidence it submitted to the inquiry.

Should the Inspector have any questions relating to this‘ letter, please do not hesitate to get
in touch with us.

Yours faithfully, ‘ ' .
TiortahS Sokesony. C\Qﬁmﬁ‘:&m\) LR

'Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

man_003\4254356\1\REDACT
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From:REDACTED @london.gov.uk>

REDACTED

From: _ REDACTED

Sent: 30 October 2019 17:25

To: REDACTED

Subject: FW: Westferry Printworks Pubic Inquiry 3225474
Attachments: London Plan Panel Report.pdf

ESDACT - please see below and attached.

REDACTED  (GLA) has also sent comments on the appellant’s response to the Tower Hamlets LP

report — do you want to see this? o

Further, REPACTED on behalf of the appellants sent a copy of the same letter from
Eversheds Sutheriand, however adds “For the avoidance of doubt, I'd also like to confirm that we

~ have no additional comments to make on the Council’s Supplemental note on the emerging local plan.”

OCheers

REDACTED

Sent: 30 October 2019 16:44

To: REDACTED @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc:REDACTED

REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks Pubic Inquiry 3225474

' ()Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Inspectors Panel Report. A copy of the Panel Report and the

Appendix ‘Panel Recommendations’ are attached. Please find the GLA’s comments below:

- . b

The draft London Plan was subject to an Examination in Public {EiP), which was undertaken between 15 January and
22 May 2019. On 16 July 2019, the Mayor published the Draft London Plan — Consolidated Suggested Changes Version
{July 2019), which incorporated the suggested changes put forward by the Mayor before, during, and after the Eip-
sessions. The Panel of Inspectors, appointed by the Secretary of State, issued their report and recommendations to
the Mayor and this was published on the GLA website on 21 October 2019. The Mayor is currently considering the-
Panel Report and recommendations and is preparing an ‘Intend to Publish’ version of the London Plan, which will be
sent to the Secretary of State alongside a schedule of the Panel’s recommendations, and the Mayor’s response to
them, and published anline by the end of this year.

The Appendix to the Examination in Public Panel Report recommends some changes to the text of draft London Plan
policies, however, in terms of the policies relevant to the Westferry Public Inquiry no significant changes are

recommended. 1 discuss the main points from the Panel Report, relevant to the GLA’s case, below. _

Open space and the OAPF



The Panel Report, with reference to Draft Policy SD1, confirms at paragraph 119 that “Development in Opportunity '
Areas is expected to make a significant contribution in terms of accommodating new jobs and meeting the ten year
housing targets with over 275,000 net additional homes being provided within them collectively between 2019 and
2029. However, to ensure that targets for jobs and homes in some Opportunity Areas, particularly those that are
“nascent” or “ready to grow”, are not unrealistically high and thereby lead to unsustainable forms of development,
the Mayor has suggested changes to policy SD1 parts B{4) and B{6) and reasoned justification. These make it clear
that boroughs should establish the capacity for growth in each Opportunity Area, and that the figures in Table 10.1
are purely indicative rather than minimum targets. Other policies in the Plan set out the assessment process to deliver
good design and optimise density; the effective application of those policies will clearly be important in Opportunity
Areas”. (emphasis added) With reference to Draft Policy G4 on open space, the report confirms at paragraph 448 that
existing open space should be protected and new space created particularly in areas of deficiency. The report
continues that “Overall the policy provides a comprehensive framework to ensure sufficient protection for all open
space in terms of both amount and quality.” As such, Draft policies on open space and the OAPF can be given
significant weight in the determination of this appeal.

Heritage and London’s Views

My evidence, along with that of REDACTED discussed London Plan heritage policies and the London View
Management Framework (LVMF). The Panel Report, at paragraph 327, states that “Policy HC1 builds on the design-
led approach promoted in policies D1 to D2, to ensure that the significance of heritage assets informs change. In

Oequiring boroughs to develop a clear understanding of the historic environment, it will assist in heritage value

informing the preparation of development plans and strategies.” Paragraph 328 states that Policy HC1
“appropriately addresses the need to identify and value heritage assets and sets out a common approach to avoid
harm, in the first instance, in accordance with national policy.” {emphasis added) With reference to the LVMF,
paragraph 333, confirms that “Policies HC3 and HC4 set out well established policies in previous iterations of the
Ptan, which seek to protect and enhance the composition and character of London’s strategic and local views and
their landmark elements, through the application of the LYMF. This identifies 27 strategic views with 61 assessment
points. Evidence suggests that the LVMF has generally been effective in managing London’s protected views”
(emphasis added). The draft policies on heritage and the LVMF can also now be given significant weight in light of
the Panel Reports conclusions.

Affordable Housing and Review Mechanisms

Wwith reference to specific hoﬁsing targets, London Plan 2016 Policy 3.3 recognises the pressing need for new homes
and Table 3.1 gives a 10 year housing target of 39,314 in Tower Hamlet between 2015 and 2025, equating to an annual
target of 3,931. Policy H1 and Table 4.1 of the draft London Plan 2019 sets Tower Hamlets a reduced housing target
of 35,110 units between 2019/20 and 2028/29. The Examination in Public Panel Report, within its Panel
Recommendations (page 10), recommends that this figure is revised to 34,730 units.

With respect to the approach to affordable housing (Draft Policies H5 — H8), the Panel Report at paragraph 191
confirms that “The identified need for affordable housing in London is acute, being some 65% of overall housing
need. Recent delivery to date has fallen significantly short of meeting identified need. Between 2014/15 and 2016/17
affordable housing output averaged 21% of total provision. In light of this, the Plan’s approach to affordable housing
aims to bring about a step change in delivery. The approach set out in the Plan was first introduced in August 2017,
through the Mayor's Homes for Londoners Affordable Housing and Viability Supplementary Planning Guidance. Ithas
shown_promising results in raising the overall delivery above 21% since then. (emphasis added)” The Panel Report
continues at paragraph 193 that “The strategic target is ambitious and greater than the target in the current
Plan. However, taking all these considerations into account, and with a logical policy framework to its achievement,
it is considered realistic and deliverable.”

Of particular relevance to this appeal is Paragraph 199 of the Pane! Report which specifically discusses review
mechanisms and policy H6. The report confirms that the Mayor's approach to viability review mechanisms is
acceptable and confirms “Both routes to permission include an early stage review, which will help to incentivise build
out. The “viability tested route” includes a late stage review, which will give decision makers confidence that
affordable housing provision has been optimised. This approach accords with national guidance.” (emphasis added)

2




The report concludes on review mechanisms that “In achieving the policy aims the requirements are necessary and
justified.” As such, Draft Policy H6 should be given significant weight in the determination of this appeal and the
evidence provided by Ms Seymour in relation to the requirement for early and late stage reviews is supported by
development plan policy along with the AHV SPG.

Summary

In line with paragraph 48 of the NPPF, the weight attached to the draft London Plan should reflect the stage of its
preparation; the extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies; and the degree of consistency
of the relevant policies in the emerging Plan to the NPPF. As confirmed by the Panel Report, the changes proposed to
the text of the Draft London Plan policies, relevant to the Westferry Printworks appeal, are not significant. Whilst the
Mayor is currently considering his response, taking into consideration the recommendations of the Panel Report, he
will be sending the ‘intend to publish’ version of the Plan to the SoS by the end of the year. | am of the view that it is
highly unlikely that there will be significant changes to the draft policies relevant to this appeal and the London Plan
will move forward to its formal publication early next year. As such, | consider that the Draft London Plan policies
relevant to this appeal can now be given significant weight and are justified, necessary and consistent with national
policy. In particular, the evidence provided by REPACTED in relation to the requirement for early and late stage
reviews is supported by development plan policy H6 along with the AHV SPG.

I hope the above is of assistance and please contact me should you have any queries.

Kind Regards
REDACTED

From: REDACTED

Sent: 25 October 2019 18:18
To: REDACTED

REDACTED

@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks Pubic Inquiry 3225474
Dear All
Report of the examination in public of the London Plan 2019

The Panel report has been published and the panel comment on a specific policy (H6) which
is referred to in the S106.

The Inspector asks if you wish to make any further comments in the light of the Panel
report. If so, please respond by 30 October 2019.

Kind regards

REDACTED

REDACTED

Inguiries and Major Casework Team

The Planning Inspectorate, 3/J Kite Wing, Temple Quay House, Bristol, BS1 6PN
7@+ REDACTED

B @planninginspectorate.gov.uk
‘f https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
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REDACTED
Erom: REDACTED
Sent: 30 October 2019 18:08
REDAC
To: : ‘
Subject: FW: Westferry Printworks Pubic Inquiry 3225474
Attachments: Appellant’s comments on Local Plan Examination Report.pdf; Appellant's comments
on the CIl. DCS Examination Report.pdf
REDACTED

Here is the email I was talking about.

Cheers
REDACTED

From:

.ﬁébACféb‘ e e

@london.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 October 2019 16:53
TO:REDACTED

Cc:

REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks Pubic Inquiry 3225474

Hi REDACTED

The GLA has considered the letter provided by the Appellants dated 22" October 2019 responding to the council’s
letter of 4% October 2019 and the examination report on the Tower Hamlets CIL Draft Charging Schedule.

The Appellant considers that the findings of the CIL Examiner’s Report provide support for the CIL Appraisal
mechanism at Schedule 15 of the section 106 Unilateral Undertaking submitted by the Appellant. The GLA objects to
this and the Appellant’s position that the mechanism will provide an appropriate balance between ClL. and
affordable housing to ensure that the development is viable.

In summary, the reasons for this are that:

The CIL Appraisal Mechanism at Schedule 15 of the Unilateral Undertaking allows the Appellant to re-
determine the level of affordable housing within the development in the event that permission is granted
for the scheme after publication of the Charging Schedule.

The CIL Appraisal Mechanism is based on an update to the Appellant’s viability evidence deploying the
Appellant’s methodology, assumptions and inputs, which were substantive matters of dispute between the
parties and the subject of evidence at the inquiry. This comprises of approaches, including that relating to
benchmark land value, which are contrary to national, mayoral and local guidance. '

No information was before the Inquiry regarding the potential CIL liability or the Appellant’s assessment of
the effect of this on affordable housing delivery.

The approach adopted within the CIL Appraisal Mechanism has the potential to significantly reduce the level
of affordable housing within the development below that proposed by the Appellant at the appeal (21 per
cent by habitable room), or to remove it altogether, without further consideration by the Inspector or
Secretary of State.

This is effectively a downward viability review mechanism which is contrary to national and Mayoral
guidance (CD 84 Paragraph: 009 Reference ID: 10-009-20130509; CD15 Paragraph 3.66)




- Such a reduction to the level of affordable housing within the scheme would fundamentally change the
balance of considerations and the extent to which the scheme will contribute to addressing the substantial
need for affordable housing.

Further details regarding the GLA’s position were set out at the Inquiry and are not repeated here. The Unilateral
Undertaking was not revised to take into account these concerns and as such if permission were to be issued after
adoption of the charging schedule, the Unilateral Undertaking does not provide an effective mechanism for securing
delivery of the level of affordable housing proposed by the Appellant at the appeal. This compounds the GLA’s
concerns that the scheme will not provide the maximum reasonable level of affordable housing as required by
London Plan policy 3.12, Policy SPO2 of the Tower Hamlets Core Strategy and the emerging Development Plan.

Please contact me should you have any queries.

Kind Regards
REDACTED

From:REDACTED @dp9.co.uk]
Sent: 22 October 2019 16:59
To:REDACTED
r~Lc:
REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks Pubic Inquiry 3225474

REDACTED
Dear

As requested, please find attached two letters for the attention of the Planning Inspector which contain
separate comments on:

- The Examination Report into the new Local Plan and Main Modifications; and

- The Examination Report of the CIL Draft Charging Schedule.

I can confirm that the GLA and the Council are both copied into this email.

Kind Regards

REDACTED
@dp9.co.uk

DP9 Ltd

100 Pall Mall

London

SW1Y 5NQ

telephone: 020 7004 1700 facsimile: 020 7004 1790 website: www.dp9.co.uk

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information which is privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in relation to this e-mail or attachments. if you have received this e-mail in
error, please delete it and notify postmaster@dp9.co.uk
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From: REPACTED @dp9.co.uk>

Sent: 01 November 2019 16:32
To: REDACTED

Cc:
REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks Pubic Inquiry 3225474

DearREDACTED'

Thank you for providing the Appellant with an opportunity to comment on the GLA's representations on the
examiner’s report on the Council’s CIL Charging Schedule and the London Plan Inspector’s Report. Our comments
are as follows: :

(en

There is nothing new in the representations that was not raised during the public inquiry. The Appellants’ brief
response is: '

- the Council has itself decided to impose a CIL charge on the Westferry Printworks site and it may adopt its Charging
Schedule before the Appeal is determined;

- in promoting a CIL charge for the site it accepts that there must be ﬂeXibIIIty employed when balancing the need
for infrastructure and the need for affordable housing;

- it is clear that the CIL charge payable for the Appeal scheme could be stibstantial;
- it is obvious and accepted by all parties to the Appeal that the amount of CIL payable isa relevant input forany
appraisal of the site;

~ - Schedule 15 of the Appellant’s Umlateral Undertaking contains a transparent mechamsm which allows for the CIL

liability currently included in the scheme appraisal to be replaced with the new CIL fiability and {if relevant) adjust
the affordable housing figure;

- the form of appraisal (an IRR appraisal) has been accepted as appropriate by the partles, it being the form of

appraisal already employed in relation to the site on the extant scheme for some 3 years and required for

O consistency;

- the inspector has heard full ewdence on the other appraisal inputs, including benchmark land value.

The concerns expressed by the GLA were asserted at the public inguiry, and the points above should be read in
conjunction with the Appellant’s evidence at the inquiry and its closing submissions.

1




Emerging London Plan

Again, there are no new matters raised in the GLA’s representations and the Appellant will not repeat the points
made in its evidence and closing submissions.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

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
not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in relation to this e-mail or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in

error, please delete it and notify postmaster@dp9.co.uk

From: REDACTED @planninginspectorate.gov.uk]

Sent: 30 October 2019 18:19
To: REDACTED

REDACTED

Subject: RE: Westferry Printworks Pubic Inquiry 3225474

Dear All

I refer to the above appeal. The Inspector has accepted the comments received on the
recent matters (i.e. the LB Tower Hamlets Local Plan/CIL reports and the London Plan Panel
Report). If any party has any further comments they wish to make on what has been
submitted only, please can they do so by COP Friday 1 November.

The Inspector will not be accepting any further representations after this time.

Kind regards

REDACTED

REDACTED

Inquiries and Major Casework Team
The Planning Inspectorate, 3/J Kite Wing, Temple Quay House, Bristol, BS1 6PN
7% : REDACTED

< @planninginspectorate.gov.uk
‘/ﬁ https!//www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate



TRANSCRIPT OF TEXT MESSAGES

18" November 2020

RJ: Good to spend time with you tonight Richard. See you again soon | hope. Robert Jenrick

RD: Thanks Robert | really appreciate your text Will call your office tomorrow to arrange Very best
Richard

RJ: I'd like that. See you soon. Robert

20" November 2020

RD: Your efficient PA (name redacted) has arranged a meeting for 19" December at 10.30am for
meet and site visit. Good news finally the inspectors reports have gone to you today, we appreciate
the speed as we don’t want to give Marxists loads of doe for nothing! We all want to go with the
scheme and the social housing we have proposed and spent a month at the Marxist town hall
debating, thanks again, all my best Richard

RJ: Richard. As Secretary of State it is important not to give any appearance of being influenced by
applicants of cases that | may have a role in or to have predetermined them and so | think it is best
that we don’t meet until after the matter has been decided, one way of [sic] another - and | can’t
provide any advice to you on that, other than to say that | will receive advice from my officials after
the general election assuming | remain in office and will consider it carefully in accordance with the
rules and guidance. | hope that is okay and we can meet to discuss other matters soon, hopefully on
the 19'". Robert

RD: Robert Absolutely understood Look forward to meeting on 19' to celebrate the big majority
Best Richard

(SoS did not reply to this message).
13'" December

RD: Robert, fantastic day today! So happy and relieved as the whole country is. Well done for
keeping calm. Looking forward to next Thursday. Are you coming here to our offices at 10.30 am and
then we'll all go down to Westferry together? Do you need transport? Please let me know as soon
as. Best Richard

15" December

RJ: Thanks Richard. I'm afraid Thursday doesn’t work for me now as | am likely to be at the Queens
Speech in Parliament. However we will meet up soon. And | will look at the advice regarding the
application this week. Best wishes Robert

RD: Thanks Robert speak beforeXmas ? Best Richard
(SoS did not reply to this message).
23" December

RD: Morning Robert How does the advice look? We have to get the approval before January 15
otherwise payment of 45 million pounds to tower hamlets meaning we have to stop and reduce
social housing Thanks Robert look forward to speaking soon Best Richard

(SoS did not reply to this message)



22 January

RJ: Richard | hope you understood that | could not speak with you or have contact whilst | was
making my decision with respect to the planning application at Westferry - which was why | did not
return your messages. Best wishes Robert

RD: Robert | totally understand why we could not have contact with you or your department while
you were making the decision. | have now pushed the button on a further £600million investment at
the development as a result of the decision, enabling the social housing and market housing to more
than double together with the delivery of the magnificent new school etc etc. This will create
thousands of new jobs pretty much straight away - as we are ‘on it’ and don’t hang around!!! Now
we are moving ahead would you like to visit the site in March? Best Wishes Richard

24 January
RJ: | would be happy to visit and see progress as it develops. Best wishes Robert
RD: Great have a nice weekend best Richard

NB: No further communication and no visit was arranged or took place. Mr Desmond attempted to ¢
all the Secretary of State on a number of occasions, but the Secretary of State did not take his calls





